M MEAD

KXif) scrOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, September 26, 2022 - 6 pm
Union Event Center, 12509 N. Market St., Bldg. D, Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j//83186492796
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 831 8649 2796

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 12, 2022

REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment

CONTINUING BUSINESS - none

<

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consent Agendas A & B

Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 1
B. Contract/Bargaining Agreement
Mead Principal Association (Action) 2

(Presented by: Shawn Woodward, Superintendent)

C. Contract/Bargaining Agreement
Mead Education Association (Action) 3
(Presented by: Jared Hoadley, Business & Operations Asst. Superintendent)

VII. REPORTS
A. Superintendent’s Report and Discussion Items

VIIL. EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Review the Performance of a Public Employee

IX. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the podium. Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution. This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




AEE.!LQL s, +

DISTRICT
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, September 12, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, September 12, 2022. This
meeting was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District
website. Directors Burchard, Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray were present. Also attending
were Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Assistant

Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Burchard asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the presented agenda with one change. He requested
Item B under Continuing Business (2™ Reading Policy & Procedure 2021 Revision, Library Media
Center) be a non-action item rather than an action item. He explained he would like to amend
the presented policy/procedure revision language based on feedback received from district legal
counsel late last week. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion to amend the agenda
failed and the meeting proceeded as set forth in the presented agenda with Item B under

Continuing Business remaining an action item.

M. Approval of Minutes
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 29, 2022, Regular Board
Meeting, as presented. Director Olson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Reports :
A. Library Media Policy Review
Trish Henry, who serves as District Librarian for the Mead School District, presented an overview
of current Policy/Procedure 2021, Library Media Center. A copy of the PowerPoint used in this

presentation is attached.

The report included a review of:

e The key guidance used in the selection of library materials.

e The purpose of a library collection.

e RCW 28A.320.240 that states school libraries should, “Create a culture of reading in the
school community by developing a diverse, student-focused collection of materials that
ensures all students can find something of quality to read and by facilitating school-wide
reading initiatives along with providing individual support and guidance for students.”
Factors considered in library collection development.

Who can make collection requests/suggestions (students, parents, community members
& teachers) and how those requests are processed.

Primary considerations used in the selection of library materials.

How gifts and donations are handled.

Collection maintenance that includes ongoing assessment and the removal of
books/resources that are deemed out-of-date, damaged or redundant.

e The steps followed, as set forth in Policy/Procedure 2021, when a Request for
Reconsideration is made, including the criteria used to evaluate challenged materials.
Upon notifying a parent/guardian of the results of their Request for Reconsideration it
was shared that the superintendent’s decision may be appealed to the Board of Directors
if the concerned party feels the appropriate criteria and processes were not followed.



e Requests for Reconsideration, which included one in 2004. Since the adoption of
Policy/Procedure 2021 in 2005, there have been no formal requests for the removal of
books from any of the district’s school libraries. On average, there is one informal
reconsideration request made every 2-3 years.

e Checks and balances, with the notation that librarians meet as a PLC on Wednesday
mornings where they collaborate on collection development and library instruction.

In conclusion, Ms. Henry shared the district’s library catalog can be searched online and, via
school websites, parents can search the collection at each individual school.

In response to a question from Director Olson regarding an email he received about
pornographic material being available in school libraries, Ms. Henry categorically stated there
are no pornographic materials in libraries. At the high school level there may be books with more
mature images than you would find at elementary or middle schools, but there is nothing

pornographic.

In response to a question from Director Gray regarding the determination of age appropriateness
at elementary schools with a grade span of K-5, Ms. Henry shared library staff, in conjunction
with the publisher, make this determination. She additionally noted the need to have a broad
range of reading levels to meet the needs of all students and that elementary libraries do not
include middle school materials. Regarding deselection, and parent concerns around shifts in
culture or stereotypes, Ms. Henry reported it is one of her job responsibilities to regularly audit
the district’s collection and, when appropriate, deselect/remove items. An example shared was
a book about girls becoming nurses and boys becoming doctors. The book was removed from

the collection because of the stereotypes it promoted.

Noting the fact that there have been very few requests, either formal or informal, to remove
library materials in the past several years, Director Denholm wondered if parents are aware of
the ability to make challenges and indicated the importance of taking steps to educate the

community on the challenge process already in place.

In response to a question from President Burchard, Ms. Henry shared parents are able, using
PowerSchool login information, to see books currently checked out by their children. Director
Gray expressed concern that parents are unaware of this tool and that they do not know they
can let the school know the titles of books they do not want their children to have access to.
Superintendent Woodward indicated the district can/will take steps to communicate both of

these options to parents.

Director Cannon noted that two years ago the board, most likely, would not be having this
conversation. However, there is now a growing gap between how materials are being written and
the targeting of kids. He believes parents are looking for security. They want to make sure their
children are not being exposed to certain subject matters. Acknowledging the presentation
included good information he noted, like Director Gray, that parents are unaware of the tools

available to them.

B. Curriculum Adoption Policy Review
Heather Havens, Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent, presented an overview of
current Policy/Procedure 2020, Curriculum Development and Adoption of Instructional
Materials. Ms. Havens noted Learning & Teaching Assistant Director Robin Placzek, who has been
a part of prior curriculum adoptions, was in attendance and available to help answer questions.
A copy of the PowerPoint used in this presentation is attached.

The report included a review of:
¢ The key guidance used in the selection and adoption of instructional materials.



e The important aspects of Policy 2020 including the fact that all new courses or major
modifications to existing courses must be approved by the superintendent, with the
superintendent then responsible for communicating changes to the board, and the legal
responsibility of the board to approve the selection of instructional materials (text and
electronic resources) used in the district.

e The criteria used in the selection of instructional materials.

The key groups involved in the selection and adoption of instructional materials
(Instructional Materials Review Committee, Curriculum Development Coordination
Council and Curriculum Adoption Committee) and an overview of the membership and
primary responsibilities for each committee.

e The two phases of the adoption process. (Ms. Havens reminded/noted that she personally
met with each board member in the spring of 2022 for the express purpose of providing
a comprehensive review of the district’s curriculum adoption process.)

» The avenues available to parents/community members to participate in the instructional
materials reconsideration process. Progressive steps include: 1) Bringing a concern to the
child’s teacher. 2) Scheduling a time to meet with the child’s principal. 3) Formalizing the
concern/complaint by completing a Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials
form (available through Learning & Teaching). This reconsideration request is reviewed
by the Instructional Materials Review Committee (IMRC) who provides a written decision
on the complaint. 4) An appeal of the IMRC decision is delivered to the superintendent
with the school board making final decisions on appeals.

In response to a question from Director Gray related to the regular review of curriculum, Ms.
Havens shared the district has a Curriculum Adoption Cycle. However, because of recent budget
issues, the district has been unable to proceed with adoptions as planned and will need to
review/update the cycle based on that reality. Curriculum review is a continuous process and is
a part of conversations that take place on Wednesdays during PLC time.

Director Gray specifically noted concerns with Supplemental Materials that, at staff discretion,
can be used, and the regular review/monitoring of these resources to determine their
appropriateness. In response Ms. Havens pointed to the Mead School District practice of hiring
the utmost, professional teachers who use their skills to teach/reach every student. Building
administrators are also highly invested in the learning of students. Together teachers and
administrators during PLC time consider the essential questions of identifying what the district
wants students to learn, deciding how the district determines students know what is being
taught, along with developing a plan to provide interventions and/or extensions for students. A
priority for building administrators is to be in classrooms and watch teachers teach. If a parent
has a concern with content the first step is to reach out to the teacher to share the concern and
obtain more information. If there continues to be a concern the matter then moves to the

building administration level.

Director Gray acknowledged the district hires fantastic staff and her concern is not with the
general teaching staff. The concern is with activist teachers and administrators, like those who
spoke at the August 15" board meeting, who support Marxist ideology and support Critical Race
Theory. The community wants assurances students are taught to critically think, not taught what

to think.

On the subject of Supplemental Materials, President Burchard inquired about the number of
complaints (best guess) received each year. Ms. Havens responded that, based on her tenure as
a district level administrator (8 years), she can recall only a handful (less than five). Director Gray
shared she knows personally of incidents where teachers strayed outside of their subject area
and the solution was to move students to a different class and not address the teacher issue.

Director Denholm noted the importance of making sure parents know the processes in place to
express curriculum concerns. He additionally requested the district “drill down” and share the



resolutions to past concerns. Superintendent Woodward noted that, in his three years with the
Mead School District, he can recall one incident at the secondary level where a parent expressed
a concern with a topic discussed in class. That parent was given the opportunity for the child to
move to a different class, which happened. This does not happen often. Generally,
issues/concerns are worked out with the teacher. He additionally shared the district will
proactively share with families current curriculum related policies/procedures and the remedies

available when a concern is brought forward.

Regarding CRT, Director Cannon noted it is not a curriculum, per se, but a practice being
promoted. CRT is an ideology with the potential to permeate curriculum in every class and every
grade. He referenced the Washington Ethnic Studies website that provides coaching, and
continuing education credits, for teachers that encourages them to incorporate ethnic studies
into their teaching and build a community of activists. Director Cannon noted he does not believe
the majority of Mead teachers are doing this. It is confined to just a few activist teachers who
necessitate the need for creating boundaries. He sees nothing wrong with having a policy that
says we (the district) won’t do what we say we don'’t do.

C. Civics Education Curriculum Review

Darren Nelson, Secondary Education Director, assisted by Mt. Spokane High School teacher
Jessica Klingback and Mead High School teachers Alexandria Griffith and David Stedman,
presented an overview of secondary Civics Education in the Mead School District. Before
beginning Mr. Nelson thanked the many secondary teachers, in addition to Ms. Klingback, Ms.
Griffith and Mr. Stedman, who assisted in putting together this review, which represents a
sampling of current instruction in Civics. Mr. Nelson noted, in addition to Civics, Economics,
Geography and History are included under the Social Studies teaching umbrella. A copy of the
PowerPoint used in this presentation is attached.

The report included a review of:

e The connection to 11* grade ELA standards (CCSS.ELA-Literacy.R1.11-12.8 and CCSS.ELA-

Literacy.R1.11-12.).

The four K-12 Civics Performance Standards.

Middle school focus areas and grade band clarifiers.

Middle school classroom application.

High school focus areas and grade band clarifiers.

10th grade high school classroom application (World History), shared by Alexandria

Griffith, that included the example of looking at standard C4.9-10.2, Analyze how

governments throughout history have or have not valued individual rights over the

common good. To address this standard, students consider the question, How do you
determine and weigh the balance between personal rights and the common good? A list of
sources examined by students to answer this question was reviewed.

e 11™ grade high school classroom application (US History), shared by Jessica Klingback,
that included the example of looking at standard C1.11-12.1, Analyze and evaluate the
ideals and principles contained in the foundational documents of the United States, and
explain how they influence social and political systems. To address this standard,
students consider the question, Have the key ideals and principles espoused in the
Constitution stood the test of time and survived until today? Two examples of open-ended
prompts presented for student response, connected to the question under consideration,
were shared.

e 12 grade high school classroom application (Civics), shared by David Stedman, that
included the example of looking at standard C.11-12.2, Analyze the origins, functions and

structure of government with reference to the United States, Washington state, and tribal

constitutions. To address this standard, students consider the question, What are the
similarities and differences between these structures of government? To help answer this
question, students study/investigate the intersection of local, state and federal




governments on various policy areas (housing, energy, K-12 education, higher education,
welfare, medical care, etc.).

In conclusion, Mr. Nelson again stated the information presented was an overview of Civics
education at the secondary level in the Mead School District. Noting the unease around
Supplemental Materials, he reiterated the steps outlined by Heather Havens for parents to
express a concern starting with the teacher. In his time as principal at Mt. Spokane High School
he believes parents knew they could come to him with a concern, he would listen and attempt
to come to resolution on the matter. If corrective action was needed, he took that action. It is his
hope parents will feel comfortable reaching out to teachers, like the three who presented as part
of this report, with questions and concerns. If resolution doesn’t happen at that level the next
step would be reaching out to building administration, followed by district level administration.
In his 16 years as a building administrator he never had an instructional issue come to the board.

Director Cannon expressed his appreciation for the information shared, noting it was what he
had hoped it would be. Director Cannon shared his perspective that it is “okay” to acknowledge
the great work the district is doing while also addressing parental concerns around cultural
momentum to do something different. With his proposed Civics Education policy he is trying to
do both. He is not accusing anyone of wrong doing, he simply wants to draw a boundary
indicating the district will not stray into an area of concern.

Director Olson shared that, in his conversations with patrons, they tell him they moved to the
Mead School District because of the great education offered to students. He thanked Mr. Nelson
for the presentation noting the information shared on Civics represents a small sampling of the
high caliber of education available to students.

Director Gray, referencing the policy under consideration and the list of items set forth therein
that are required to be taught, asked Mr. Nelson to confirm that those things, like the U.S.
Constitution, are currently being taught, which he did. She, therefore, noted the concern rests
with Supplemental Materials. For the record she additionally noted, for this specific Civics
Education Curriculum Review, that Mr. Nelson spoke out against the proposed Civics Education
policy at the August 15" meeting and, therefore, to suggest the conversation/presentation put
forth by Mr. Nelson at this meeting is neutral is not accurate. Director Gray stated the policy as
proposed does not change what is currently taught in Civics Education but it does limit
presenting information through a CRT lens. Regarding recently passed state legislation that
requires teachers and administrators to participate in CRT-type training, Director Gray noted it
is ridiculous to assume the information disseminated in this training won’t eventually make its

way down to students.

Responding to Director Gray’s statement regarding the neutrality of the information shared by
Mr. Nelson, Superintendent Woodward explained he asked each presenter to present. In his role
as advisor to the board he wants them to fully understand what is currently happening in schools
before policy decisions are made. Superintendent Woodward asked Mr. Nelson to come and
present factual information. The information presented has nothing to do with Mr. Nelson’s

Public Comments on August 15%.

Director Gray noted she appreciates that Mr. Nelson feels comfortable enough to stand up and
voice concerns. She hopes teachers and administrators on the other side of the issue also feel
confident enough to stand up. Director Gray additionally shared it is disconcerting to be
presented with information designed to assure the board is fully informed before making
decisions and then be required to vote that same evening. It would be helpful to have time to
process the information and wait on a decision until the following board meeting.

Superintendent Woodward noted meeting agendas are set in consultation with the Board
President and that at least two board members had requested presentations that reviewed the



district’s Library Media policy, Curriculum Adoption policy and Civics Education curriculum.
President Burchard confirmed he requested each of these reviews be included on the meeting

agenda.

Director Denholm, regarding Mr. Nelson's Public Comments on August 15" noted, in addition to
being a district employee, that Darren is also a parent and district resident. Mr. Nelson confirmed
he is the father of two graduates and a current Mt. Spokane High School student, but shared he
spoke on August 15" in all of his roles . .. district administrator, parent and community resident.

V. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
President Burchard first opened the floor for staff/board comments followed by comments from
the individuals who signed-up to speak on agenda topics. Because of the large number of people
wishing to speak, President Burchard requested comments be limited to two minutes in length
and shared that Public Comments would be heard for two hours. President Burchard noted two
separate sign-in sheets were utilized . . . one for those IN FAVOR OF the proposed policy adoption
(Civics Education) or policy revision (Library Media Center) and one for those OPPOSED TO one
or both of the proposals. Comments were heard using an alternating, IN FAVOR OF/OPPOSED

TO, format.

Staff/Board Comments

Director Denholm noted the very generous $10,000 donation from NW Farm Credit Services to
the Evergreen Elementary Living Garden.

Director Olson, who participated in the annual Cat Scramble fundraising event, whose proceeds
are split between the Mead High and Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Clubs to benefit student
athletes, noted all who participated had a great time for a great cause.

Director Cannon also recognized the substantial donation from NW Farm Credit Services to the
Evergreen Elementary Living Garden. He additionally acknowledged the large number of
individuals in attendance and expressed his appreciation for their being at the meeting. He
reminded that at the end of the evening all are members of the Mead community. He loves this
type of community engagement and does not want his two proposals to create long-term

divisiveness.

President Burchard also referenced the Cat Scramble Golf Tournament, noting this fundraiser
typically raises $50,000 (approx.) that is shared by both high school athletic booster clubs. He
expressed his appreciation to all who worked behind the scenes to make this event happen.

Public Comments

NOTE: The name of each speaker is listed below, along with whether they were IN FAVOR OF or
OPPOSED TO one or both of the proposals (Proposal #1: Adoption of Civics Education policy.
Proposal #2: Revision to Library Media Center policy/procedure) scheduled for board action later
in the meeting. The speaker’s affiliation to the district, if any, is also indicated. To listen to
comments in their entirety please visit www.mead354.org/board where a link to the Zoom
recording of the meeting is posted. At approximately the midway point in the two hours allotted
for Public Comment President Burchard called for a ten-minute recess after which Public

Comments continued.

Juliet Barent spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy adoption.

Dave Gamon, a district resident/parent and staff member, expressed opposition to the proposed
Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.



Frica Li, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption.

Jessica Klingback, a district parent and staff member, expressed opposition to the proposed
Civics Education policy.

Jack Ligman, a district parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy adoption
and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Gina McGlocklin, a district resident/parent and staff member, expressed opposition to the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Sabrina Byington, a district resident/parent and staff member, expressed opposition to the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Cory Patterson, a district parent/resident, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption.

Erica Hallock, a district resident and parent of former Mead SD students, expressed opposition
to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure
revision.

LeeAnn Burdick, a district parent/resident, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption.

Gary Purviance, a district parent/resident, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption.

Frin Davis, a district resident and parent of former Mead SD students, expressed opposition to
the proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure

revision.

Aslin Choi, a student in the Mead School District, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption.

Chris Zeller, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Denise Choli, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Jen Gamon, a district resident/parent, who was accompanied by her son Quinn, expressed
opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center

policy/procedure revision.

Chris Choi, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Seamus Davis, a district resident and Mead High School graduate, expressed opposition to the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Robin Haws, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption.



Luke Thomas, a district resident/parent and staff member (Social Studies Department Chair at
Mt. Spokane High School), who was accompanied by several Mead School District Social Studies
teachers, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption.

Darla Bennett, a district resident/parent and staff member, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption.

Deborah Fletcher, a district resident/parent and staff member, spoke in favor of the proposed
Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Margo Hill, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption.

Krista Hanson, a district resident and parent of former Mead SD students, spoke in favor of the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption.

Lacy S., a 4™ grader at Prairie View Elementary, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Rachelle Anderson, a district resident and Mead SD graduate, expressed opposition to the
proposed Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

DeJay Buck spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media
Center policy/procedure revision.

Randy Mickelsen, a district resident and former staff member, expressed opposition to the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Fmilee Combs, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Julie Bohman, a district resident, parent of children who graduated from the Mead SD and
former staff member, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption
and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Gina Howerton, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Donna Weirauch, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

A-A-ron Reese, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Bonnie Iverson, a district resident, parent of children who graduated from the Mead SD and
former staff member, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption
and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Dana Rowan, a district staff member and parent of former Mead SD students, expressed
opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center
policy/procedure revision.

Shamerica Nukamura, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.



Jeff Jamison, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Heather Rider, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Anna Caruso, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Fmma Noble, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Flyse D’Agostinc, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Breann Booher, a district staff member, expressed opposition to the proposed Library Media
Center policy/procedure revision.

Doug Turner, a district resident, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education policy adoption
and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Kyla Gellerson, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics
Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Jennifer Colvert expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy adoption.

Alana Shepherd expressed opposition to the proposed Library Media Center policy/procedure
revision.

Kinslee Pounder, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Sarah Olson, a district resident/parent, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Amanda Hudson, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Melene Armstrong, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Betsy O’Halloran, a district resident, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Becky Senescall, a district resident/parent, spoke in favor of the proposed Civics Education
policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Amy McCohn, a district resident, expressed opposition to the proposed Civics Education policy
adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision.

Noting Public Comment had reached the two-hour mark, President Burchard halted comments
thanking all who spoke. Recapping the two meetings where Public Comment was taken on the
proposed Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision,
President Burchard noted the percentage of those who spoke on August 15™ was approximately
70% opposed to the proposals, with two of the speakers having no affiliation to the Mead School



District (30 individuals spoke on August 15™). This evening 100+ individuals signed up to speak.
Approximately 60% were in favor of the two proposals, 40% were opposed. There were a couple
of speakers from each side with no affiliation to the Mead School District. The board also
received hundreds of emails over the past month with more leaning “opposed to” than “in favor
of* the two proposals, until today (Monday, September 12%) when a wave of emails “in favor of”
the two proposals were received as the result of an email campaign. President Burchard
additionally noted the crowd in attendance this evening was split fairly evenly on the two

proposals.

President Burchard provided board members with the opportunity to comment or respond to
information shared during Public Comments.

Director Gray, referencing district policy that precludes those speaking during Public Comment
from personally attacking someone, noted one of the speakers, a teacher in the district,
attributed a comment to her that is completely untrue. Director Gray emphatically stated, for
the record, that she never said she is terrified to send her children to school because she is
fearful they will become transgender from reading a book.

VL Continuing Business
A. 2 Reading Policy 2401 Adoption
Civics Education
President Burchard, noting this policy adoption was presented for first reading consideration on
August 15, 2022, by Director Cannon, and this evening is before the board for second reading
consideration as an action item, opened the floor for board comments/discussion.

Director Denholm, noting he has been told the Mead School District does not teach Critical Race
Theory, and also noting he would not vote to teach Critical Race Theory, questioned the need
for this policy when the district’s current curriculum adoption policy/procedure already
addresses curriculum related issues. If changes need to be made to adequately address concerns,
he recommends the district revisit and revise the current curriculum policy rather than adopting
a new policy. He recounted the number of times this policy/procedure has been revised over the
years, as a reminder that as things change the board routinely updates policies and procedures.
He believes the district needs to work on implementing what already exists and noted, when
necessary, teachers should receive training/direction on teaching approved curriculum not their

personal views.

Director Denholm noted the need to work on the trust issues that exist on both sides. He
additionally commented on the poor timing of this policy being brought forward at the start of
a new school year and on the heels of COVID, masks, etc. In response to the passion surrounding
this proposed policy, he shared he is fine if folks want to vote him out of office, however, to
those on both sides who threatened to withhold support for future bonds and/or levies, he asked
that they reconsider that stance as it only hurts kids.

Director Olson thanked all who shared comments on this topic. He has been a board member
for over 37 years. He loves the Mead School District, which is regularly recognized as one of the
very best school districts in the state thanks to its professional dedicated staff. The district just
endured two years of COVID and is now faced with considering this Civics Education policy and
proposed revisions to the Library Media Center policy/procedure. Director Olson referenced the
individuals who spoke on August 15™ noting only a very few of the 30 who spoke were in favor
of either of Director Cannon’s proposals. The majority were opposed to the policies. That
evening he felt the Mead community came together. A vote for Policy 2401 is a vote for a problem
that does not exit and a vote to revise the Library Media Center policy/procedure goes against
the current/existing material review process as set forth in Policy/Procedure 2021.



Director Cannon, noting he would not make a long case, or go “tit-for-tat” on comments made,
stated most everyone is aware of the arguments and how each board member feels. Sharing a
couple of personal points of clarification Director Cannon noted his observation that there are
equal amounts of discrepancy and unity on the issue. There is discrepancy on what causes
division and exclusion, alongside unity on the fact that no one wants this discrepancy, division
or exclusion. He noted it is personally tough to hear his motives questioned. His goal in
proposing the policy was to identify something we can agree we don’t want. He believes the
disagreement lies in the approach to rectifying the concern. Director Cannon noted the board
has learned a lot and that there are concerned parents on both sides. While sharing he is not
opposed to improving an existing policy, he stated that conversation has never happened. His
purpose in presenting the Civics Education policy was to start the conversation. If the board
needs to amend a current policy, he advocated for doing that. He does not want this to be the

end of the discussion.

Noting perception is reality, Director Cannon shared he feels he has been mischaracterized on a
number of fronts. The perception is out there that he has a general mistrust of teachers and that
is not true. He agrees with the point that was shared during Public Comments that if there is an
activist teacher the issue should be taken up with them personally. The next step in that process
is how is that done, and in the absence of a policy, he raised the question of how the district

proceeds in handling the matter.

Director Gray shared it is her belief that the role of school directors is to evaluate and adopt
written policies regarding the curriculum being taught to children. In Washington and other
states school boards are specifically designed to keep education close to the people. Teachers
are protected by a union as are administrators. She does not have a mistrust for every teacher
in the district. She thinks Mead is a fantastic district with fantastic educators. However, she
noted, just this last week, that Randi Weingarten, head of the NEA (National Education
Association), stated that teachers are and should be social justice warriors. (Director Gray was
interrupted by the local MEA President who stated Director Gray referenced the wrong union
affiliation for Ms. Weingarten. Both Director Gray and President Burchard asked that this
individual keep his comments to himself, especially since he called out a person at the August
15® meeting for speaking out of order.) Again noting that teachers have someone representing
them, Director Gray stated that parents, children and the community also deserve to be
represented. She wants to vote in favor of parents who want their children to be at school, be
protected, and be taught a basic foundational education.

President Burchard thanked the community for their engagement in the process while also
noting the community is clearly divided on the topic/issue. President Burchard stated he believes
Director Cannon’s intentions are probably good. He read the proposed policy and found parts
he agreed with and others that he did not. It is his hope no one is able to ascertain his political
affiliation. He has always tried to serve on the school board in a non-partisan manner. He wants
to look at the issue from both sides and not be radical on the right or the left.

President Burchard thanked Lacy, the 4™ grader from Prairie View for her comments, and shared
he is looking at the situation with the lens of what is best for students. He additionally shared
he is not a CRT expert. He noted a person’s position on the topic varies based on what they read
and what they Google. He does not believe a CRT issue currently exists in the Mead School
District and stated there is no one in the district who is advocating for teaching CRT. If the state
were to require the teaching of CRT he believes there would be a different board response just
like there was with sex education and the opening of schools during COVID, which were very
brave decisions made by many of the current board members. He is struggling with the way the
policy is written. He does not see how the proposed policy helps the district be better. As
suggested by Director Denholm, he could support revisiting and revising the district’s current
curriculum policy if needed. He does not support activist teachers. Students should not know
what political party a teacher aligns with. Teachers should be balanced in their instruction.



Noting that all board members had spoken, President Burchard called for a motion on the
proposed policy.

Director Cannon made a motion to adopt Policy 2401, Civics Education, as presented. Director
Gray seconded the motion. The motion failed.

B. 22 Reading Policy & Procedure 2021 Revision
Library Media Center
President Burchard, noting this policy/procedure revision was presented for first reading
consideration on August 15, 2022, by Director Cannon, and this evening is before the board for
second reading consideration as an action item, opened the floor for board

comments/discussion.

Director Gray, noting a legal opinion was just received on the proposed revisions, shared she
does not believe the board should vote on a policy that does not meet legal standards.

Following discussion, that included the notation that the item is listed on the agenda as an action
item, Director Denholm made a motion for an up or down vote on the policy/procedure revisions,
as presented. Director Olson seconded the motion.

Director Cannon, referencing legal issues with the revisions, once again revisited his reasons for
requesting, when the agenda was approved, that this item be changed from action to non-action.
As it currently stands, with a motion for an up or down vote having been made and seconded,
Director Cannon stated he was going to abstain. He will not be forced into voting against his own
proposed revision. He is fully aware and acknowledged the proposed revision language needs to
be changed. He is trying to address a parent concern and that concern doesn’t go away because
the proposed language needs further review/revision.

Noting there is a motion on the table for an up or down vote on the proposed policy/procedure
revision, President Burchard called for a vote. As previously stated, Director Cannon abstained
with Director Denholm, Director Olson, Director Gray and President Burchard all voting “nay” on
the presented revisions to Policy/Procedure 2021, Library Media Center.

VII. New Business
A. Consent Agenda
Director Denholm made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Olson

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

1. Hired Certificated Personnel:

Emily Powell Prairie View Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement 4™ Grade teacher 22/23 school
year effective 8/30/22

Marci Steinbach Mead High Cert .6 FTE Continuing CTE teacher in addition to .4 FTE
Continuing effective 8§/30/22

Natalie McKenna Learning & Teaching Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing HiCap teacher effective 8/30/22 (no
longer a part of Farwell staff)

Shari Hartwig Learning & Teaching Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing HiCap teacher effective 8/30/22 (no
longer a part of Farwell staff)

Megan Thompson Brentwood Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement Combo Support teacher 22/23
school year effective 8/30/22

Ariana Swenson Evergreen Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 4™ Grade teacher effective 8/30/22

Rachel Swenson Brentwood Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 2™ Grade teacher effective 8/30/22

Kristen Sandstrom Mead High Cert .4 FTE Continuing Resource Room teacher effective 8/30/22

Rachel Black Mead High Cert .8 FTE Continuing Spanish/French teacher effective 8/30/22
(replaces 1.0 FTE continuing position at Mead HS)

Christian Smith Mountainside Cert .4 FTE Continuing CTE teacher effective 8/30/22

Emily Armstrong Farwell Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 5" Grade teacher effective 8/30/22

Tyler McLean Brentwood Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 4" Grade teacher effective 8/30/22



Shelly Hicks Learning & Teaching Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing LAP teacher effective 8/30/22

Anastasia Poliakova Learning & Teaching Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing ELD teacher effective 8/30/22

Brienna Weishaar Special Services Cert .6 FTE Continuing SLP effective 8/30/22 (replaces 1.0 FTE
continuing SLP position)

Sarah Wilson Prairie View Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 3™ Grade teacher effective 8/30/22

Laurie Turner Mt. Spokane Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing DLC teacher effective 8/30/22

Tannea Zollinger Northwood Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement Art/Yearbook teacher 22/23
school year effective 8/30/22

Allison Hentges Mt. Spokane Cert .6 FTE Leave Replacement Science teacher 1* semester
22/23 school year effective 8/30/22

Tracee Jenson-Carroll Mead Learning Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Elementary Virtual Teacher effective

Options 8/30/22 (no longer at Brentwood)

Kelly Inderrieden Special Services Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Elementary Compass Teacher effective
8/30/22 (no longer at Prairie View)

Michael Mason Special Services Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Secondary Compass Teacher effective
8/30/22 (no longer an Elementary Compass Teacher)

Hope Hocutt Northwood Cert .2 FTE Leave Replacement Reading teacher 22/23 school
year (in addition to .4 FTE Continuing) effective 8§/30/22

Rebecca Tucker Prairie View Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 2™ Grade teacher effective 8/30/22 (no
longer at Evergreen)

Allison McCready Mead High Cert .4 FTE Continuing Health/Fitness teacher (in addition to .4
FTE Continuing) effective 8/30/22

Emily McPeek Colbert Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing K Teacher effective 8/30/22 (no longer
at Farwell)

Suzy Swenland Shiloh Hills Cert .7 FTE Leave Replacement Music teacher 22/23 school year
effective 8/30/22

Morgan Mizoguchi Prairie View Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing DLC teacher effective 8/30/22

Merideth Adams Highland Cert .2 FTE Continuing teacher in addition to .6 FTE Continuing
effective 8/30/22

Jennifer Gates Learning & Teaching Cert .5 FTE Continuing LAP teacher effective 9/2/22

Emily Gillin Mountainside Cert .2 FTE Continuing Science teacher in addition to .6 FTE
Continuing effective 8/30/22

Hired Classified Personnel:

Terra Gamache Nutrition Services Class 8 hrs/day Admin Assistant effective 8/25/22

Lori Thomas Special Services Class 8 hrs/day Assessment Technician effective 8/26/22

C. Scott Cole Transportation Class Assistant Director effective 9/1/22

Hired Certificated Substitutes:

Rachael Messerli | Christine Beck Colsen Mayfield Bob Holiday

Jessica Brooke |
Hired Classified Substitutes:
Wayne Kuntz | Luz Monter
Kayla Watts | Wayne Turner
Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has
been made available to the Board. As of this day, September 12,2022, the Board, by a unanimous vote does
approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant

Numbers 107629 to 107851 in the following amounts:

Fund Amount

General Fund - AP $ 1,008,376.41
General Fund - PR 10,158,498.88
ASB Fund 50,310.64
Capital Projects Fund 208,747.21

Accepted the following Donation:
e  $1,500 donation from NUCA of Eastern Washington & North Idaho to the Mead High School Cheer program
e  $10,000 donation from NW Farm Credit Services to the Evergreen Elementary Living Garden

Declared the following items as Surplus:

e  Arecont Vision AV12276 Cameras (3)
e  Arecont Vision AV12176 Cameras (2)
e  Arecont Vision AV 6556 Dual Sensor Cameras (3)

Naysha Richmond
Debora Myrick

Larry Helmer
Randall Plischke




8. Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Tiffany Schamber Nutrition Services Class August 9-10, 2022

Suzanne Holden Brentwood Class January 12-17, 2023

Meghan Bradley Brentwood Class August 29, 2022 - June 30, 2023

Vieyn Krop Shiloh Hills Class Mondays & Wednesdays 22/23 School Year (Amended . . .
Original request for M-W approved on 6/13/22)

Wayne Hartwig Mead High Class August 30, 2022 - December 19, 2022

Heather Dinkuhn Mead High Class September 12, 2022 - November 20, 2022 and December 12,
2022 - August 31, 2023

Ruth Erb Mead High Cert November 9-10, 2022 (9.5 hours)

Marcella Lybbert Mead Learning Cert 4 FTE 1* semester 22/23

Options

9. Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:

Ashley Fleck Transportation Class Resignation effective 8/31/22 (AdminAsst) (amending
resignation date approved on 8/29/22)
Brandee Elmore Shiloh Hills Class Resignation effective 9/6/22 (Para)
Tanya Bos Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 12/13/22
VIIL. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 10 pm.
President Secretary



220T ‘Z1 1oquaidag
1211381 [oOYDS peaN

120T $9dmpadoid 2 1707 A31[0d
JudwdoaAdg uondd[[o) Areiqry

LOIHLSId TO0HDS

aviIn
WENY

Ay




SME'] Jelapd pue alels

'PoUSI[e SpIEpUElS 3 ISNW S[RLISIB ‘[9A3] 9peI§ Yora I op 01 J[qe
9] puE MOUY 0] Pa3U SIUSPNIS [[€ JeYM SIUYI(] - Sprepuels Surures a1els v

"S[[PYS SUDYUIY [BO1ILID
pue ‘uononnsut A3o[ouysa) ‘Suipeas Sunowoid £q £Sojouyomn pue uonBUWIOUL

JO SI3sT [BJ1Y}3 PUB SAIIDIIIS STk SIISN AJRIqI] 2INSUY - WOISSIA ATeIqIT QSN

"SJULpNIS
TV 10} SUTUIB3] JO S[2A3] YSIY SINSUY - SANLIOLL] d1§91eI1S PUR UOISSTIAl IS

‘S[erIoyew ATeIqr| SUBN[BAS USYM ST
9M §52201d S} SAUYSP PUE YIOM INO SIPIN - [ZOT INPII0IJ pue A>1joJ preog

S[eLId)eA] ATeIqI] JO UOIIDII[3S PUNOIY ddURPINS LY



S[elI9ew [BUOIIONIISUI

3UTUIadUO0D sme[ 91e)s 0) SUTULIOJUOD e
o[IyMm
S1Uspnis INo Jo spasu anbrun ay) 100w
0] pue WN[NILLIND [00yds a3 310ddns
1ey) $321nosal surures] pue jusawdinbs

[BUOIIONIISUT JO 93UeI peOIq B 9plaoid e
‘weadoad

WOOISSE[d 9Y) pualxd pue 11oddns e

03 st 9sodind ay1 ‘Ad1j0d Ino UI pasess sy

e

uond3[[0d Axeiqiy e Jo asoding :1z0z L1104



SIuapnis
10 3dueping pue jxoddns [enprarpur
Surpuaoxd ym Suore ssaneniul

gurpear apim-jooyds Suryelrfioey

Aq pue pea1 01 A111enb jo Suryiowos puy
UBd $JUIPNIS [[€ SIINSUS JBY] S[RLIIJeE
JO UOT3III[[03 PIasSNI0J-IUIPNIS ‘ISIDAIP
e Jurdo[aasp £q Ayrunwrwod [ooyds

3} UI SUIPEaI JO 2INI[ND B 3JBAID

0¥2°02E°'VS8Z MDY 1207 £o1]04



¢OM[BA D1ISTITE JO ATBIS)I] OTWSPBIR SARY [ELISJBW 37} S90( e

¢IDs Suo[a)1] B se SuIpeal 191S0J [ELI9IBW 3] S90(]
£S1USPNIS JO S[RAJ]

A1[1qe pue L3unjew ‘AIB[NRI0A ‘S[AS] 1SII2IUT 3} 9B 1BYM

suolred Imo Jo spaau [euosiad pue IJB[NOLLIND Y3} 3B JBYM e

n—ﬁQEn—OﬁOPQﬁ UOI}I9]J0d ul JI9pIsuod 03 s10310eg

UO0I3I3[]0d SUIISIX JO SIsA[eue
BIEP [00Ys ‘s1sanbai [enpialpul ‘s£3AIns JJeIS pUe 1UIPNIS [SPOYISIA

<

"SPa3U JJels pue JUSPNIS JO JUIWSSISSE
ue uodn paseq UONII3[[0d ATRIQI] B 918D 01 DALIIS [[IM JOLIISIP
Y3 ‘Juapnis yoes pue) [00YIs YB3 JO SPaau anbrun ay3 39sw 3539 0,

Judwdo[aA9 (] WONII[[0D :1TOT 2INPII0IJ



wergdoxd [BUOIIONIISUL 9] JO Spasul
9([1 193W YIIYM 35013 109]3S PUE S[e1IIBW
aren[ead ‘sysanbax ySrom peis Arerqry,

SISO, e
sIdquLW AIUNWWO) e
sjudied e

sjuspnils e

¢sisanbax oyew ued oypp

sysanbay 23 suonsa8dng - 17z 2xnpasorg



surpung e

¢IATIISUIS A[[eIn)[no saSewW a1y e
$1ep

01 dn pue 91BINJOE JUSIUOD 3} ST :UOIIDYUON e
¢S[9A3] Surpeas jo L1a1reA

B 919Y] 91k Pajda[as aJe swall a[dniynut usypy e

¢aerrdordde aSe sy e

cAes smMa1A3] [euOISsajoxd 3y} op JBYM e

:$s3201d UoI19979s a3 SuLINp
PSI9pIsUO0d 9 ISNW SUIMO[[0] 9] JUSWNIOP
sinpasoid pasoidde pieoq ay) Ul pajels sy

SUOIIRIIPISUO)) ATRWIIJ



004
MIU ® Se ssadoid
UO0I3109[as aures 9}

ysnoiyl o3 LSNIA
SUOIIBUOP puUe SYyIo

suoneuo( 3 SYIH - [ZOT 2INPId0Ig



¢S[elIajew jo uonedijdnp Aressadauun ue 11 S|
¢$9d£103131s [eNnxas 10 J1UYIL ‘TeInI o sarenyadiad 11 sa0(]
(]qe[TeAr SUONIPD 19139q ‘IOMAU 31y

¢INO PIYI3YD IS WIAII 3Y) SBM USYM

¢WIIT 373 Jo uonIpuod [edisAyd sy ST ey

¢S[BLISIBW M3U JOJ BLISILID S([) 193W [[13S 1T $30(]

:3UIMO[[0] o313
SPN[OUT SUOHBIIPISUOD "JUBPUNPII 10 padewep ‘93ep JO INo
pawasp a1e A3y} USYMm AIBIqI] Y] WOIJ PIAOWDI JIB S[BLISIRIA

JUIUWISSISSY SUTOFU( :UOIIII[[0) IYI Sururejurey



'SUIdDUO0D 950U}
ssaippe 01 ssad01d dois Aq dajs e
sap1aoid [70gz 2inpadsoid pasoidde
pieoq sy ‘Terralew Areiqi 19y3jo
10 J0O0(q AIeIQI] B INOQE UIdDUOD

® SBy UeIpiens 1o juaied e uaypp

UOIIRIIPISUO0IIY J0J s1sanbay



'z d91G 01 U0 2A0W oM ‘UOTIBISPISUOIDI
[ew1o] & ansind 03 syuem uerpiend Jo juared 3yl JI ¥

"UoIIN|os 3[qeaaise A[[BNINW B PULJ 0} SALIG °C

"UOTID3[[0D 3} J0J PIIIJ[S
SEM J1 AUM 310[dXd pUB SMI1AI JE JOO[ ‘SUIIIU0D
93 03 A[[nJa1ed UIISI[ pue 1sanbar ayy ssnasiq g

“uerreIqry 1OLI)STPp °(3] 10 Q.mm.u.m.ﬁn_zn.umﬂu.mou
[0043s 9] YJlIM JooW 0] oWlI] B mﬁﬂﬁuﬂum ‘T

[ da1g :uonjeIapIsuos9y J10J sysanbay



(s)2augIsap 10/pue Juspuaiuriadns
Y1 AQ pamalaal q [[Im Jure[dwod [ewio] 3y ], °g

'1c0c
2INPad0Ld pue UurIoj m,Nd.EwndEu\D UOTIDIIPISUOIY ko.k‘umwﬁwmm

93 Yym ueipiensd/iuared a3 ystuing [jim [edounid sy, g
"WI0J SIDLIGID AT
DIPIN /A4D1q1T fo UOIDIIPISUIIY Lof 1sanbay e 10J syse
U911 ® I9A3USYM pawIojur oq [[im [edourid Suipping ayy, |

¢ d91S :uoneisprsuosay 10j sysanbay



"S|O0YIS I9Y[30

Ul S3UTP[OY pUE S[00} UOHIEN[RAD PIEpUE]S SUN[NSU0D £q PIY9YDd

9q p[noys s[elrajew 3y} jo 3due1dadde [eIauas oY ], "SMITASI
S[qE[IEAR pEBaI pUE PaDUIdJa1 S[ELIdIBW [[B A[y3noloy) Apnig e

"uonsanb ur [elI91eW/Y00q ) 91BN[EAD pUE PBSY e
"WJI0J UONBIIPISUOIIY I0J I1sanboy, oy) sutwexy e
:3urpnjdul [Z0g 2INpadsoid

paaoidde preoq ays3 ur paisiy sdais ay1 mo[[0] [[Im (s)o3uSisap Jo/pue
JuspuajuLradns oY) syerrajew Areiqi| 01 95ua[eyd € SUIMIIASI UM

BLI9]LID) pU® SS9301d UOoneIopIisuoddy



"OUSIPNE pUB SN [BUOIIBINPS PIPUIUI ST JOJ [BLIdIBW
91 jo ssauajeridosdde syl uodn uoIsIdap [eUly oY) oseg e

‘doym

€ SE S[eLIS1eW 91} U0 paseq suoruido Sunoijjuod ay3 ySrom

pue 1930 yoes jsurede S}[nej pue san[eA 3y} meo M s1red
10 sagessed 3urloenxs ey Iayles YIoM 111U 9Y) JOPISU0D e

"P2109]9S SseM ]I Jormgm 10J °0U9Ipne o] pue weidoxd
—mﬁomumuﬁ:uo 93 JO 3X31U09 oU3J Ul ~.mm.umu.ma\v~000_ 9] SSNOSIJ e

(PONUIIU0Y) BIXIIILI) PUR SS3201J UOIIBIIPISUOIIY



« POMO[[0] J0U dI9M §3553201d pue e1121110 31errdordde
91 s[99) A1red pauIaduod B JI $1019311(] JO pieog

91 01 pafeadde aq Aewr uoIsIdap [BUY JY[, "SINSI 91

JO ueiprens jo yuared ay3 Ajnou [[im juspusjunsadns oYL,

UOISIII( [eul]



«$s9201d 19doid sy) pamoj[oJ

pue eL91L1d derzdordde oy pardde (s)aausisap

10 JuspualuIradns 9Y3 I9YI9YM SUTWISIIP 03 3q
[[BYS MI1AS1 S 1010311 JO pieog a1 Jo asodind sy,

SI0JI3II(] JO pieoq 3Y3 Jo [0y



'SIBIA €-7 AI9Ad
Ararewixoxdde auo s1 o191 a8eIaAe UQ :s)sanbay [ewoyu]

'$91TBIQI[ INO JO AUE WOJJ $Y00( JO [EAOWI 3} I0J s1sanbai
[ewIo) QN U93q 2ABY 3133 GOOg Ul pardope 1511 sem Lo1]0d
STY3 9JUIS "0 SOUIS S[eLIa)BW ATRIQI[ JO UOIIBIIPISU0II
10J 3sanbai [ewIo] © U93q ) Usey 213y, :3sanbay [eurro g

UOIJRIIPISU0IIY 10J s1sanbay 1sey



‘uononiysur Areiqr[ pue juswdo[aaap

UO01109][0d U0 SUIIBIOQR[[0D I8 9M “YIOM JEBY3 JO
1red sy ‘sABpSSUPIp, UO DT B SB 199W SUBLIBIQIT e

JJe1s ATeIqI] pue sI01BIISIUTWPE I1DLIISTP 01 s110daI

[enuue sap1aoid pue UONII[[0D Yoed SIZA[RUE
‘soseyoind AreiqI] SMI1AdI UBLIRIQIT OLIISI(] e

120T 2Inpadold e
120T Ado1[0d e

saduR[Rg pUE SYIIYD



"UOI139][03 [00YIS IAY/STIY YIIeds
03 [00YDS S P[IYD INOA UO YII[D e
P02 YO 22 ueds
10 19U psSpeswW-ATeIqI/:Sd1IY
:9UI[UO paydIeas
2q ued 3o[e1ed AIRIqI[INO e

QUIUQ SIWIBIQIT INQO ISIA



¢T0T ‘Tl 19quiaidag
1211381 [00YdS PEIN
STelI91BA [BUOIIONIISU] JO
uondopy pue juswdo[sad @ wn[nNoLIINY

10141810 TOOHDS

AVIIN
J

yayy
| Y




SMET] [eIopag pue 3jel§

.ﬁoﬁm:m Splepueils 9q Isnuu SJelIale N T2A9] Oﬁmum {J9€93 ]e Op 03 o|qe
2 pue MOUY 0] podu Syuepnis [Te Yeym souyya( - spiepuel§ wamﬁhﬁuﬂ 9J8IS VA

‘SjuapnIs
1TV 10J 3UTuIed] JO S[2A9] YSIY 2INSuY - SINIIOLLJ J1597vI1g PUe UOISSTIN (SN

‘OST IM
ssaoo0ad o] sauyap pUE jyIom Ino SopIno - 020¢ 2Inpadoid pue %0~—Om— pieod

S[ELI9IBIA [BUOIIONIISU]
Jo uondopy pue UONII[8S PUNOIY IJUEPIND Aoy



LML T00HDS

aAVvViIN

WY

E "J911ISIP 91 Aq paysIuany
S92INOS3I OTUOIIII[S PUB 1XJ) SE PAULYSP 3IB S[RLIIIBW IS ], IDLIISIP 33 UT

PoST STBLISIEW [BUOIIONIISUL [[B JO UONDI[3S 33 J0j s[qrsuodsar A[[e8a[ st p1eoq ayJ,

"poruswd[dwir st ‘9s1n0d SUIISIXd UEB 01 UOISIADI
Jofewr 10 ‘95IM05 MaU AUE 910Joq PIEOQ [00YIS Y3 WIOJUT ISNUI juapualuLradns ay T,

"JuspudluLradns a3
Aq pasoidde aq 1snw $35IM00 SUNSIXS 01 SUOIIBIYIPOW JO[BW 10 SISIN0OI MIU TV

:pajou 3q 031 Ad1]0d 313 jo s3dadse juerrodwg

020T 2Inpadoid pue Ad1[0d



9JI] UBdLIdWY JO AIISISAIP Jeuonlednddo
PUE [eI3nd O1uy1s 2y} jo Surpuelsiopun ue jo Jusawdo[aAap oY) 03 INQLIIU0)

SuneW UOISIIAP
pawIojul pue SISAJeU. [E13LID JO S[[IYs 913 dO[AP 01 JOPIO U ‘SINSSI [BISIIAOIIUOD
jo syurodmara Suniayip pue Sunserjuod juasaid 01 £1a11eA 1UIOYJINS dpIA0IJ

SpIEpUBIS [BIIY1D PUR AIBISI]
pue ‘ssamy [ed1sAyd ‘98pajmoury [emioej ‘Suryury renadssuod ur [JIMmoi18 d1e[nwing

wnnoLmd a3 1roddns pue yorruyg

dAISURYaIdwWwod aq IsnN

STeLI9IBIAl [EUOIIONIISUT IO BIISILID)



[EWIUE 931195 JO S0P paulel B Jo asn 1o ‘Aijiqesip [edrsAyd 10 [erus ‘AI0SUas
Aue jo sduasaid a3y ‘“A1muapr 1o uorssardxs 19puas SuIpn[our UOIIBIULIO [ENXS
‘smyels AJel[Iw 10 sueIeIdA padIeydsip A[qerouoy ‘urSuio reuoneu ‘10100 ‘uo181[a1
‘Ppa1d 9ok ‘xas 01 Surureirad seIq $92INOSIT DIUOIIII[S PUE $1XI) [Te ut areurwig

SJUISYIP
[eIm3nd jo uonerdardde pue sprid s1uyis 90adsai-j[as Jo s[opow ap1aoig

sdnoi3 [eanymd pue d1uy1s ‘snorSI[oI Jo SISqUISW PUB SIXIS [10Q JO [B21103S1Y
PUE JUS1IND ‘SUONINGLIIUOD 3Y3 UO P[INg PUe JO SUIIUOD 33 A[9A1303[q0 1uasaig

STeLI9IBA [EUONIONIISUT IOJ BIISILID)



‘S[ers1eW paldope jo uonerusWLdWI 9Y1 YUM SISISSE PUB DD
43 Aq spew sisanbai Apnis Aue o satLIe) - s91 W) uondopy WNJNILLIND

'9973TW WO D)
MIIAY S[ELISIEIA [BUONIINIISU] 31} 03 33UBYD JO/pUE JUSWSA0IdWIT WN[NILIIND
10§ SUOIIEPUSUITIIOIAT SN "S[ELI9IBW [BUOIIONIISUI PUB W[NILIIND
PINSTP SIOIUO - (3D D) [IPUN0) uoneuIpIoo) Justudojaasq wnnsIny

"JOLIISIP 93 AQ P3SN PUB PSUMO S[BLISIEUI [EUOTIONIISUT JO
durpressip pue Sundope ‘Gunosfas i) 10 A1essadau aq Kew se sampadoid yons
Slojruowr pue sayst[qeIsy - (DY) 331IWWO MIIAIY STRIIIIRAl [EUCTIINIISU]

S[BII9IBIA [BUOIIONIISU]
Jo uondopy pue uonos|ag aYy3 ur pasjoau] sdnoin Loy



‘pIeoq
91 Aq [eaordde [euy 10J UOIEPULWIWIOI3I 10} JUspUAUTIAdNG 91 01 pIeMIO]
S[eLIdjeW JUIpuas 03 Jouid [1DUNOD UoNEuIpIo0) Juswdo[aAd( WNMILLIND c)igl
Aq PapUALIIO0I3] $32IN0SI I[UOIIII[3 PUE SIX3) [[B JO MIIADI [EULJ E 1vnpuo) ¢
‘S[eLI9)BW
[EUONONIISUL JO UOTIBIIPISUOIAI J0J sIsanbar suaziid uodn 1oe pue jenyeas [[im
pue [eaowI pue [eaoldde $321M0$31 J1U0III3[3 PUE X3} J0oj s3sonbai wodn 1oy 7
'SBIq 91BUTWI[S PUB AJIIUSPT 0} BLIAILID FUTUSRIOS YSI[qeIsy

:sanIqiqisuodsay Arewriig
"UeLIRIqQIT

1011181 (g) s1aydea, ‘(g) sTediournig ‘(s)@2usdisap 1o/pue Juapuaiurradng ISIIQUIdIAI

9911 IO D) MITAY S[e1I9lEN [euononiisuj JO MIITAIRAQD



"S[RLI9)BW [BUOIIONIISUI

PUE SUOISIASI WNNOLLIND 10§ jyels pue sjedrourid woiy sysanbai sapisuoy ¢
"PINIWWO D MITAIY S[BIIIEIA [BUOIIONIISU]T Y] 01 Jrwiqns ‘paaoidde

USYM ‘pUEB $3310 YSE] PUE SI21IIWWOD NS WOIJ SUONEPUIWWOIII SIBNBAT g
"8 UBYD WN[NILLIND 31BNIUT PUE JUSWAA0IdWI WN[NJLLIND

JO paau ur seare Jo Apmis a3 aaoidde ‘wnnoumd gr-y 8yl sjeUIpIoO) ‘]

:sanI[IqIsuodsay Areminig

(€) syuaied (/) s1ayoea],
“UBLIRIQIT 301ISIQ (%) s[eddounig ‘Tojerisiurwpy ASo[ouyds ], I0IRIISTUTWIPY SIDIAIDG

JUSpMIS 10IBNSTUIWPY Uonednpy [e1dadg ‘suonerad( sssursng jo juspusiuiradng
JUeISISSY ‘SUIydoe ], pue Surties jo judpuajuradng JUBISISSY ISISQUIdIA

[1ouno)
suneurpi00) 1uswWdo[aAd WN[NJLIINY JO MITAIOAQ



"00dD Y3 03 UOHEPUSWIOIA] JTWIANS
'swresdord jo[id woly BIBP MIIASI PUE J99[[0D)

‘swoolsse]d ur jo[id 031 s3onpoad g-z aurwrIala(
‘suoneluasald saysijqnd MalAdI {S[RLISIBW S[QE[IBAR [DIBISIY
'SPaau JB[NO1IIND SUNS9W JOJ BIISIIID [BIIUISSI SUIWIDI(]

— N N O

"BITE JUIIUOD 0] SATIE[AI $33110eId 159q PUR YIILISII MIIADY
:sanIiqisuodsay Arewnig

ueLIeIqI] I9LISIQ

JOJEUIPIOOD WNNOLIND I0jesIsIUNuUpy Suiyses], pue Surures ‘(z) speddunig
(C) S197BIL, JUAWIYDLIUF /UONIUDAIIU] (7) SI9YIE3} UoLIRoNpy [eroadg ‘uondope
Y3 Aq paroeduwr s[aA3] 9pe1d pue sjooyds [[e Surauasaidel s19yoea, STIQUIdIA

SaIWwwo) uondopy wWNNILIINY JO MIIAISAQ



uejd yoddng
SuoBugp
sauljapIng «

Sujuiesp
JaYsHang «

Judwiacuy

BUQG eDY

aAlg doag
WINJNSLLINGD o
Buuea)
J1GHY
weajp
Bajeiuasasday.

aseyaing

Bueag «
pue [eaciddy « e
WBIN Jud.eq o [eaosddy 03 {s)wesdoid MBINSY
HORIN02 pue 30|14 PUBLUILIOIBY « RIB(]
e1ep 10jid « : eeq
suoyeadxy JUQNY MBIATY o
S3UHaping «
¢ 9Seyd
UOISIA «
Hpny
Eo_wwu_ﬁ_u%_ﬂ . LTI WN  spiepupls
SIARH ISNIA - Huppedury M3IARY
augny spiepuels
AUILINNB( « Ajliosid «

| aseyd
$§92014 uondopy ay,L,



‘s[eadde uo suoIsISp [eUY dYeW [[IM pIeOq Y,
JUSPURIULIANS 3} 03 PIIIAL[P 9q 01 ST UOISIIAP DYIN] 33 jo [eadde Auy 5
"UOISIO9p UaLIM B 9p1aoid pue 3sanbai
OU3} MIIASI [[IM 93NTWWOD MIIAY STeLIdIEIA [euononnsu] oy ], ‘Suryoesy, pue
SuTuIea] YSNOIY] S[B[TBAR ‘ULIOJ _S[BIISIBIA [EUOIIINIISU] JO UOIIBISPISUOIDY
103 3sonbay, ® Sunsrdwod ySnoiyy 1urejdwos/ursduos sy azifewio] g
‘Tedounid s piIyd yam 195w 01 W) € 3[NPaYd§ 7
"I9YOBd] S P[IYd 0] SuIdduod Junrg |

‘S[eLI9)ewW [eUONIONIISUL SulpIesal aAey A9Y3 SUIIOUOD
STEYS 10 sUONSanb yse ued A9y YoIym YSNoI) SINUIAL SABY SISQUULW AJIUNWIWON

$§9201J UONIBIIPISUOIIY S[RLIIBIA
[euononinsu] ur uoneddnied AIUNWWOYD/UIZII)



220T ‘71 Ioqualdag
10113SI(J [00YDS pEaN

Uonednpy SIIAI)

LOIHLSId TO0HDS

AVIIN
VR Y

5 Y




N\

 Kiowsiy

SIS SAIPMS jeos



'$9Ined) [BJ11019YI pue ‘sasodind ‘sswayl 119y3 10J (SSAIPPY [eandneu] puodag
S,u[0dUIT pUE ‘S1YSTY JO [[Ig Y3 ‘UOINIISUOD SY1 03 d[qureald 2y} ‘@douspuadapu]
JO UONEBIB[O3( YL, SUIPN[IUT) 30UBIYIUSIS AIRISII] PUL [EDLIOISIY JO SIUSWNIOP
'S’1 [BUONEPUNOJ AIMIUSD-[IUS3I3UIU PUR ‘-YIUIYSID ‘~[IU391UA3S SzZA[RUY

6 CL-ILI T ADVEHLIT-VTIA'SSDD

‘(sossa1ppe [eniuapisaxd sypiapaq 2y, “*8-9) Aoedsoape drqnd jo

syIom ur syuswngre pue ‘sasodind ‘sastward ay3 pue (syuassip pue suolturdo Ayiolew
HUno) swaxdng ‘g ur “§-9) Juruoseas [eSa] jo asn pue sa[drourid [euonninsuoo jo
uonedrjdde ay3 Surpnyour ‘s3x9) *§' [EUTWSS Ul SUTUOSEaI o) 91BN[BAD PUR 91BIUI[dQ

8 CL-ILI' T ADVYALIT-VTA'SSOD

OpeID YII] - SpIepuelS Y 01 UOIIDUUO0))



18~9 Sapess) i o AFOOUOIYD |21 I05SIY SPURSISPUN,
pueg apeID ayL PAERUELS 30UELLIOMAd YL

I1°8-9'TH

| PARRN

» DWW JO SjUDINSRAL |BINYND JuRaYD d2AELY : {haozid)
wauedwod dy - aundiznig pue paepuess Suuieay ayy

y

‘usuodwos ayy sayedipul {,1,) Jaquinu ise|
3y} pue ‘(g ybnosys 9 sapein) pueq apesb io apesb ayy o) Jagas (,8-9,) pouad 151y ayy Buimojjoy
siaquinu ay| "psepuels adueuniopad ayy sayedipul (,1,) Jaquinu 151y ayy pue ‘(Kioysiy) sundsip

pue ptepuels buiuiea) au o3 s18481 {,H,) 4813] 243 'L 8-9°L H @duanbas ayy u1 ‘ajdwexa 104



1201d18Id TO0HDS

aviIn
TRENAT

‘Ao1]0d udraiog *g'n pue sdrysuonepas

[eUOnEUIUT pUE [EqL JO UONBZIUESIO pUE sasodind o) spuelsiapup - €0

"JUITUSAJOAUT JTAID spuelsiepun - D

"swalsAs [eonrjod pue
SME] ‘S1USUIUISA0S JO uonouny pue ‘uoneziuesio ‘sasodind ayy spuelsiapun - gD

$1UIWNO0P [EUOLIEPUNOS JSYI0 PUE ‘WONNINSUOD DoUspuadapu] Jo UONBIR[II dY)
U1 9soy1 Jurpnour ‘sajels paitun ays jo sajdounid pue s[eapt A9y spueisiapup - [D

(CT-XI) SpIepuel§ 90UBWIOJId SIIAID



«[[1M SIU3pNIS “9PRIS (Y38 10 I/ ‘Y19) Jo pud Y3 4q,
** *Aq papadaid st pamalaal pIepuels §oed ‘g-9 peal [[Im pueq apeid U1 d[TYM

A1031STH $91B1G poIIu( - SIIPNIG [BID0S IPEBID I8
AJ03STH 21815 U0ISUIYSEAA - SIAIPNIS [BIO0S apern yi/

AI0ISTH P[IOM - S3IPMIS [B100S 9PBID Y39

I9YLIR[D puRq dpeID + SBAIY SND0] [00YDS S[PPIA



cuoljeu oyl uo Saduanjjul MGMSSMH—QOU I1a(] pue uoIninsuo)
o] pue vuﬂwﬁﬁm@oﬁﬁH JO uoneIedag o3 JO S[eapt1 %mv— 93 jo mﬁmmmho 9l aJe JBU A\

(SN) "uorssaxdxa jo wopasiy oY1 pue ssadoid anp durpnyout ‘s3y3ry jo [[1g Y3

pue :fjudrarsaos reindod pue ‘quswiuianrod sanejussardal ‘siomod jo uoneredas ‘me] jo ani
Y1 Surpnpoul ‘uonMINSU0) ‘s’ Y3 ‘ssaurddey Jo 1nsind 3y} pue L1xaq1] ‘9317 Surpnpour
‘2ouspuadapu] JO UOIIBIR[I9( Y3 UL PSUI[INO so[droursd pue syespr Loy ure[dxy - ¢-8-9'10

{P3pIegdaIsip 10 paiouoy uadq
S91BaI) 3aBY MOH ¢AepOl 9AI] am Aem 343 uo pourad Sunyewr-A1ear; ay3 jo £oeda oY ST JBYM

(VM) "9181G UOISUIYSBAA Pa1d3]Je SABY SIUSWAISE [EUOIIBUIIUI MOY ZA[BUY - Z°8-9'CD

¢SUOIIBI0] SNOLIBA UT JISJIP SIUSWUIIA0S
PIP MOH ¢$9119100S [EASIpaW pUE JUSIdUE UT dO[9AIP SIUIWUIIA0S PIpP AYm pue moy

(P1*0M) Juasard a3 03 1sed Y3 WOIJ JUSWUISIACS Jo swroy jo A1atrea e ure[dxq - ['§-9'7D

(8-9) uonesrddy wooisse[) [00YdS S[PPIN




"SIUSWNO0P [BUOIIBPUNOJ I3Y)0 pUE ‘UolININsSU0) ‘duspusdapuy
Jo uoneIe[d>3( 2Yy3 Ul 9oy Surpnpdul ‘sareis partun 3y jo sapddunid pue syeapr Loy spuelsiapun - 1D

(A103STH P[IOM) "0 10 ¢ sapeid ur parrnbar jou s1 14 pIepuels 9OUBWIIOJI]

'T1-11 10 Q-6 193[J31 [[IM spueq apeiSd [00yds YSIH

SONT[0J PUE JUSWUIIA0Y §) JV J0 dIYsusazi) - saIpnig [e120S Ipein YIZ]
A101STH $93B1S PaYUN JV 10 AI0ISTH §31BIS PajIuf - S9TPNIG [BID0G 9pRID YIL

A103s1y ueadoinyg Jv 10 L103STH PlIOM JV 10 A10ISTH PIIOM - SIIPN1G [BID0S apeIH YIQ]

I9YLIR]D pukd 9peID + SBIIY SN0, [00YdS Y1




9)Je1§ UOISUIYSeAN JOJ JUIUISSISSY Pasvy

Juagu0) 3Yy) ut swred 1roddns 031 dUIPIAS

S€ $30Jn0s Arepuodds 3 Arewrixd asn udyI ap, @ s

SUOIIN[0AJI 3501} =

JO sow03INn0 9Yy3 3sen)uod pue dxedwod IAL
RISSIY pue ‘doues]

sbeig
uopegnau|

‘S3THO[0D UBOLISWIY U SUOTIN[0ASI paroeduur e 8 =
" sm
s13ydosoyryd 3501 MOy SUTWEXI I\, o ﬁ ~anewoiduiAg
[¢
nambsajuoy pue ‘nesssnoy i G%
‘2077 ‘saqqoy se yons sxaydosopiyd [eonrjog e

:9UTUIRXD M ZOE.D._O>mm*O 14dOW d3AT4

¢po08 uowwod
Y3 pUe s1y31I [euosiad usamiaq adue[eq Y1 YSIoM PUE SUTWIISP NOK Op MOH

(P[1OM) "POOS UOWIWOD 31 1940 SIYSTI [ENpIAIpUL
pan[ea 30U 9ABY J0 2ABY A10)STY INOYSNOIYI SIUSWUIA0S MOY SZA[RUY - Z°0T-6FD

(01) uonyeoriddy wooisse[) [ooyss ySiy




———\ {,9SBD Tg A gS Aoueyepy
5 2| 8yl ul 9|na unog sweudng
4,/ sn o pnous mon

éaul} Jano pabueyd
sajels pajyiun ayj
ui sjybis Bunoa aney moH

SJUSWINJ0P By} WO S2UBPIAS
Buisn jdwoud ay) o] essuodsal
ul JuswnbBie ue ayealn Hse| o )
sjuswnoo(q /-G -

ydwoud papus uadp

(ABPO] [JUN PAAIAINS

pue Swn JO 359} 3y} pools uonmsuoy) 3 ur pasnodss sajdrourid pue s[eapr Aoy oY) 9ABH

(SN) ‘swoisAs

[eon1jod pue [e100s eoudn[jul A3y} Moy ute[dxa pue ‘sajel§ Pajun SY) JO SJUSWNIOP
[euomiepunoy ayj ur paurejuods sajdoutid pue s[eapr sy ojen[eas pue azA[euy - [°Z1-11° 10D

(17) wopestjddy wooisse[d [ooyds ysiy




{s19y01d) seaue
Aoyod Jusiayip sy 108UU0D ey} UBLILISACH 30 sppne| Jesaidal SPIRGY |BIUOZLIOH

I ‘ - wBwwBsAob
2007

i
e
:

uoneonpe teubin
UORBONPS Mepges ‘Aejuews|3
&an;on%aug
e:mmEuﬁv

. - uawiueaoh
ajels

_ WawueAch
_/H feuonen

&HQOEQHO>OW J0 sa2Jnidnils 2539} U29M]9q wmuﬁwhmmmﬁ pue saniIejiwis ol] aJe 1M

Buisnop
sdemybis

N

sIBHBM
uarxeanpgjouem;\
Aotg?xel
uaweo:o;uam-eg pue asjo
auesgpaw
Aotiod gewgummug

:

WISHEIDPSY 29UD4 10%O1d

(SOTAID) 'SUOLININISUOD [BqLI} PUE ‘D1e1s UOISUIYSEA ‘S33BIS Palluf 31 01 90U3I3JaI
JILM JUSWUISA0SE JO SINIINIIS PUB ‘SUONIOUNJ ‘SUIFLIO Y3 SZA[BUY - ZZ1-11°ZD

(1) uoneorddy wooisse[) jooysg ySiy




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of September 12, 2022
New Business VLA.

Agenda Item: Consent Agendas A & B

Background:

e Consent Agenda A contains items that are normal and customary in the operation

of the school district.
e Consent Agenda B contains approval of an extra-curricular contract for personnel

related to Director Olson.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.

Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as
a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agendas, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda A

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2022

Lisa Corning Mead Learning Cert | .3 FTE Continuing teacher effective 9/2/22
Options
Emily Bertholic Mead Learning | Cert | .5 FTE Continuing teacher effective 8/30/22
Options
Jennifer Springstead Mead Learning | Cert | .1 FTE Leave Replacement teacher in addition to .9
Options FTE Continuing 22/23 school year effective 8/30/22
Erin Glasser Mead Learning Cert | .4 FTE Leave Replacement teacher in addition to .6
Options FTE Continuing 22/23 school year effective 8/30/22
Claire Perry Farwell Cert | 1.0 FTE Continuing 1¥ Grade teacher effective
8/30/22
Vivian Davis Special Services | Cert | 1.0 FTE Continuing Resource Room teacher
(assigned to Shiloh Hills) effective 8/30/22 (no
longer at Colbert)
Allison McCready Mead High Cert | .2 FTE Continuing Health/Fitness teacher in
addition to .8 FTE Continuing effective 8/30/22
Shanti McComas Special Services | Cert | 1.0 FTE Continuing Elementary Compass Ttacher
effective 8/30/22
Shawn Schuler Mountainside Cert | .4 FTE Continuing Reading Enrichment teacher in
addition to .6 FTE Continuing effective 8/30/22
Katrina Furness Highland Cert | .4 FTE Continuing Resource Room Inclusion teacher

Hire Classified Personnel:

effective 8/30/22

Danielle Hall Brentwood Class Leave Replacement Admin Assistant effective
9/6/22
Hire Certificated Substitutes:
Emily Glutting Angie Morris Sharon Wilkes Kathryn Cooke
Sarah Hudson Campbell Dougherty Christine Axas Emily Franz-Davis
Jonathan Klins Natalia Petroske
Hire Classified Substitutes:
Susan Frasier Andrea Hedrick Laura Ketcham Adriana Motier
Sharon Kuntz Devin Murray Meredith Brinton Jessica Overbay
Rick Winter John Blair Brandi Elmore

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and

ASB, as attached.

Approve Supplemental, Co-Curricular and Extra-Curricular Contracts, as attached.

Declare the following items as Surplus:

o Modern Chemistry Teacher Edition (1)
o Modern Chemistry Student Edition (1)
¢ Modern Chemistry Student Workbook (100)

Approve Retirements and Resignations:

Annie Bryceson District Office Class Resignation effective 12/30/22 (Accounting
Specialist)

Toni Hoke Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 9/16/22 (Para Ed)

Don Charles Transportation Class Resignation effective 5/26/22 (bus driver)




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington

Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund

9/26/2022

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School District

No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and thay each of the
and quantity and have been duly certified by, the claj
have been fhegked b

Busi

2
N Heait'&r f—.’]lingson, Auditing Officer

invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked as to price
afjt, as required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said invoices and vouchers
ss Office of the District and were found to be correct.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund: -
- 9/16/2022 AP-1302 107852-107895 $211,720.65
- 9/16/2022 AP-1007 107902-107961 $1,961,504.83
9/16/2022 AP-1008 - ACH $3,864.21
9/16/2022 PR-1305 & 1306 ACH $236,114.60
9/16/2022 PR-33 107981-108003 $4,062.87
9/23/2022 AP - 1307 108004-108019 $45,795.44
9/23/2022- AP-1010 108023-108087 $251,419.31
9/23/2022 AP-1011 ACH $1,089.07
9/23/2022 AP-1013 108109 $751.39
TOTAL/General Fund: $2,716,322.37|
Capital Projects:
9/16/2022 AP-1303 107896-107898 $138,698.33
9/23/2022 AP-1308 108020-108021 $27,071.65
TOTAL/Capital Projects: $165,769.98|
Associated
Student Body Fund:
9/16/2022 AP-1304 107899-107901 $388.29
9/16/2022 AP-1009 107962-107980 $31,976.25
9/23/2022 AP-1309 108022 $300.00
9/23/2022 AP-1012 108088-108108 $65,058.68
TOTAL/ASB Fund:. $97,723.22|
Trust Fund: v R
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: $0.00|
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $2,979.815.57
Secretary Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature




General Fund




! :abeg LEV'120T Bunsrposyd o uodey WY VE70L  Z20Z/v1/60 paluud
O asuadxg pajuLy 20€L  26'98Y'Z¢ 2L GYMHOS ST 2202/9L/60 z18.01
O ssuadxg Pajuug zoel  08'88:8 ONI S1ONA0Hd NOSMY] €20z/91/60 148201
O asuadxg pajuLg 20k bL'1SE'LS vao 2202/91/60 018201
O asuadx3 pojuLy 20€}  65°€95'0L% 09 343330 NHor 2202/94/60 698201
[} esuadxg pojuLy zoeL  oocLL'ss ININLHVYIIA SNOLLIINDSENS TXI 220zZ/oL/60 89820}
H31INAD
O esuadxy pajuLd FA VS S T TARK S AYILIVE TV JLVASHILINI 220z/91/60 198201
a asuadx3 pajulg COEL 9V P6O'LLS 09 LHOIT 2 ¥3IMOd ANVINI 220z/91/60 99810}
O asuadxy pajuLy 20el  eLLle'ts O¥d 10430 INOH 2e0z/91/60 S98.01
H3LNID
a asuadx3 pajuud 2oL  00'V0LS 2AVYO ANTDUN MV NITINVNA 2202/91/60 ¥98201
O asuadxy pajuud 20k 95'290'cL$ 071 sLdvdna3l 220e/94i60 £98.01
O esuadxg pajund 20l 80'660'6L$ "ONi 'SLONA0Yd WNOILYINAa3 220z/91/60 298401
O ssuadx3 pajuud 2OEL  00°0L8Y ONI HOZL ANVHD Z20zZ/91/60 198401
O asuadxg pajuLg 20l 98'899'C$ ONI YL TVIDYIWNOD 2202/91/60 098.01
0O asuadxg pajuLg Z0EL  v1'920°CS SV.LNID T202/91/60 ‘658401
O esuadxg pajuud ZOEL  0LvE9% AlddNS voI907019 <z_,_o~_ww €202/91/60 858201
_ ALID INWIOJS
O asuadxy pajulg ZOEL  86'800°CI$ 40 S8NTO STUIO B SAQY 2202/91/60 15820k
a asuadxy pajuLd ZOEL  09'815$ STIVIMALYN L8V 3oIg 2202/91/60 958,01
O asuadxy pajuLg Z0eL  Z9Lvs ANYANOD NOIS NIMGIvE 220Z/91160 §G8201
] ssuadx3y pajuld 20eL  S1LJ8% ONI ¥3LNdNOD T1ddv 2202/91/60 ¥S8.01
a asuadxy pajuLd ZOEL  08'962¢ SIVINYIS ALIS NO NVOINIWY 2202/91/60 £68201
O asuadx3 pajuud 20EL  90°06.% NOZVYNVY ZZ0zZ/91/60 258201
ajeq ploA fleqledd  jpales|) adA) SNelS  Jsyanop junowy aoheyd aleq Jaquing yasyn
¢0€l :8yonop o 20€l :13yonop woui4
668101 o8y o 268201 29y woug
. . £0206€.09¢€S
ccoeisule - eael ceoeisuls - eea ol MEMNSVEL ALNNOD INVHOLS unosoy yueg
N-EE) [T
T20Z-120Z :Jedp |eosiy
Bunsi yoay)

YSE ON JoL3sIQ [00Yog peajy




4 ‘abey (R A ¥4174 Bunsrppayoioids ‘Hodey WV vE.L¥:01 ¢20ZivLi60  psiund
O asuadxy pajuid c0eElL  99'c/8'es$ ONI 84004 sn 220¢/9L/60 £68.01
(] asuadx3 pejuud c0el  95'290'9$ ONI AHIVA S.AMYAL [AAVAL TN ] C68.L01
O asuadx3 pejuld coEL  v0'8eis ONI SHO081X3L ONIHOVAL €c0z/91/60 168201
ONITOADTY
D asuadx3 pajulg coeL €1'285'e$ ® TVSOdSIA INIHSNNS €cae/aLien 068201
D asuadxg pajuldg coel er'ees ADVINVAQY ST1dVLS €c0c/oLie0 688201
O asuadxy pajulid <0EL  00'26.% TOOHOS 8394039 1S ¢e0e/9Li60 888201
O asuadxy pajuLd <0l 09'G9Z$ "MIIATY NVNSINOJS €20¢e/91/60 188101
O asuadxg peNuud ¢0eL  00'¢ss'L$ SNOLLNTOS ONILSTL ANVMOJS 2¢02/91/60 988201
g asuadxg pajuiid ¢0EL  90°2.L$ JLSVM A0S 0D INYMOCS €202/91/60 588201
O asuadxy pajuld C0EL  €Ee'9p$ “ONI J1LSVIOHOS ¢e0c/at/e0 88201
O asuadxg pejuld c0el  £2'951% T1I3dai €¢0¢/91/60 £€88201
VM S3JIAY3S
D asuadxy pajuud c0gl 00'084$ ANV HLV3H 3ON3IaAOHd €c02/91160 288101
(] asuadx3y pajuud €0€L  08'299'cY ONI AYM 3HL V31 LO3roNd €202/91/60 198201
O asuadxy pajuud c0el  00°.89'L$ ONI “SNOILLNT0S Ddd €20¢/3L/60 088401
O ssuadxy pajuld ¢0ElL  ¥8'SLL‘0CS ONI SW3LSAS Quv20uL3d 2202/91/60 628104
'S'd 'YM 40
O esuadx3y pajuLg ¢0€L  00°0LLS SHILINIO HLIVAH TYNOLLYANDD0 2¢0c/91/60 818104
a asuadxy Pajuld el  99'520'e$ S1HVd OLNY YdVN ¢202/91/60 218101
O asuadxy pajuud C0EL  OV'SLLS Alddns 01NV NOILLOW 220¢/91/60 9/8.01
O asuadxy pejuud zoet Lo'Lt'e$ OO0 TIH-MVYOIN €20¢/91/60 G/8.01
a asuadxy pajuud Z0€L  §56'520'c$ ONI WaNIHVIN 2c0¢e/91/60 v48101
OT1d S321AM3S
O @suadxg pajulg C0El  6¥'951L'6% TVHOIAVHIE ALID OV 2202/91/80 €18/01
2)eq pIoA alegies|y  ipsiesH adAy snjelg  Jayonop junowy sohed ajeq Jaquinp yoeyn
ZOEL  eyonop oy Z0EL :49Yanop wouy
G68.01 Iw/Yyj ol 268101 o8yy woly
celzioue  aeael celzious - iieq woud MIUNSVEUL ALNNOS NVHOLS Hnosoy yueg
- TH Y
TT0T-LZ0Z :1ed) |easiy
Bunsi yoeyo

¥SE€ ON Jou}sIq [ooyog pesyy




£ ‘obed LE¥ 120 , BugsipoayD1oids  podey WY VELPOL 220260 pajund
Hoday jo puzg
S9'0zL'Lies Junouly [ejo L
O asuadxy pajuLd Z0El  80'965°0L$ SWILSAS NMILSIM  2202/91/60 S68.01
O asuadx3 pejuud 20el  ¥Z0e8'L$ ONI WHOLINN ® NaNIT SN TZ02/91/60 v68.01
ajeq plop ajeqglealn  ;ipales)) adA) SNBSS  48yonop unowy aafed ajeq JaquinN oayn
Z0EL. :adyonop o] Z0EL Byonop wol4
568101 dP9yg oy ¢s8.0L  f29Yyd wouy
. . L0Z06€£209€S1
‘¥eqgo :ajeq wou
ceoziolie eaoL ceozjalie = 4 HIHUNSVIAUL ALNNOD INVIOCS :3unoddy jueg
1P [T )

TTOT-120T -tesj jedsid

Bunsi yoeyo

¥S€ ON 31011381@ |ooYydg peap




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher: 1007

Starting Check Number: 107902

Check # Date Payee Amount
107902 09/16/2022 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $172.50
107903 09/16/2022 ALLMAN, ALEXA $45.00
107904 09/16/2022 ALLSTREAM $4,004.00
107905 09/16/2022 AMAZON $297.95
107906 09/16/2022 AMERICAN SCHOOL COUNSELOR ASSOC $129.00
107907 09/16/2022 AMI GRAPHICS, INC $241.89
107908 09/16/2022 ARBITERSPORTS LLC $14,734.18
107908 09/16/2022 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $47.92
107910 09/16/2022 CAMTEK $1,876.61
107911 09/16/2022 CITY GLASS $2,796.68
107912 09/16/2022 CLEARWATER MUSIC $713.30
107913 09/16/2022 CMRS-FP $10,000.00
107914 09/16/2022 DART, LAVENA $35.00
107915 09/16/2022 ESD 101 $8,309.77
107916 09/16/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $69.76
107917 09/16/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $1,571.11
107918 09/16/2022 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $10,250.00
107919 09/16/2022 HAPPY NUMBERS INC $2,175.00
107920 09/16/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $329.71
107921 09/16/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $1,009.83
107922 09/16/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $31.49
107923 09/16/2022 HUé INTERNATIONAL NORTHWEST LLC $30,000.00
107924 09/16/2022 HUBERT COMPANY LLC $379.68
107925 09/16/2022 HUDL $10,918.06
107926 09/16/2022 IBEX FLOORING $163.35
107927 09/16/2022 JENSEN, LAURIE $45.00
107928 08/16/2022 JESKE INSPECTION & REPAIR $438.00
107929 089/16/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $373.34
107930 09/16/2022 KCDA $3,518.91
107931 09/16/2022 KESLER SCIENCE, LLC $299.00
107932 09/16/2022 LES SCHWAB TIRE $1,176.29
107933 09/16/2022 LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC $1,563.78
107934 09/16/2022 M & L SUPPLY $385.93
107935 09/16/2022 MCGRAW-HILL CO $2,604.97
107936 09/16/2022 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY $72.27
107937 09/16/2022 MULTICARE CENTERS OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICI $214.20
107938 09/16/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $384.70
107939 09/16/2022 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $289.94

Printed: 09/14/2022 11:34:15 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.31 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1007
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 107902

Check # Date Payee Amount
107940 09/16/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $70.22
107941 09/16/2022 NORTHWEST BUSINESS STAMP $27.50
107942 09/16/2022 OXARC $7.25
107943 09/16/2022 PBISAPPS $810.00
107944 09/16/2022 PTERA INC $85.00
107945 09/16/2022 PUTNEY, KRISTI $50.00
107946 09/16/2022 ROUNDY FAMILY LLC $12,620.00
107947 09/16/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $1,357.74
107948 (9/16/2022 SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL INC $160.61
107949 09/16/2022 SCHOLASTIC INC- $214.40
107950 09/16/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORP $1,200.00
107951 09/16/2022 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $1,789,160.74
107952 09/16/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $602.38
107953 09/16/2022 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $2,697.95
107954 (9/16/2022 SPOKANE HOUSE OF HOSE INC. $161.67
107955 09/16/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $799.38
107956 09/16/2022 SPOKANE REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT $4,800.00
107957 09/16/2022 TRANSFINDER $5,620.00
107958 09/16/2022 VERITIV OPERATING CO $20,954.33
107959 09/16/2022 WCP SOLUTIONS $1,072.62
107960 09/16/2022 WIAA $850.00
107961 09/16/2022 ZAYO ENTERPRISE NETWORKS $6,514.92

Total Amount: $1,961,504.83
End of Report
Printed: 09/14/2022 11:34:15 AM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting 2021.4.31 Page: 2




:abey

3 A Y44

Arewwingooyusyonopdvidl ‘Hoday

WY 65:82:}1 ¢2oe/vLie0  -peluld

00°002'2$ STIIAYIS AISVHIUNA TYNOISSIAONd ¥IHLO  000'000°€0°92°0VE2'S900 16'085°0°)
02ZZ00A TIVONVY ¥4I 13N
00'LL2% :|ejo} Jopusp
00t L2$ STVOISAHA ¥3ANA  0000°000°95°60°0VE22S 0066°055°0" L
sawer ‘sswesy|
00°'6€$ :|ejo| Jopuap
00'6E$ LONLSIA NIFT3IAVIL  0000'000°60°10°1858°92°EELZ-085 0"}
Bsalg ] eseg ‘Asuuoy
69¢L$ ‘[ej0] Jopuep
69°¢1$ LORUISIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°0Z'EE1Z°085°0°L
asnon elpwy ‘-
S2'802% \[eJo| Jopusp
§2'8028 STYDISAHA ¥IANA  (0000°000°9€'60°0VE 225 0066°085°0" L
M uyor ‘sijo
88'2z$ ‘|ejo] topusp
88'¢es LONLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°0v'2H 1858°€2°0020°085°0'L
V SE|OYOIN ‘spiemp3
882ZL$ ‘|2j0 | Jopuap
88CL$ LONLSIA NI-T3AVIL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92°Z0LZ°085°0° L
einr ‘jauen
00'6Z$ '|ejo) Jopusp
00°'52$ LONLSIO NI-TIAVIL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92'EE 120850 L
ume( ‘uospipp-Buipjeg
TR fejo Jopusp
sTrs LONLSIA NI-TIAVIL  0000°000°60°L0° 1 8S8°9Z'SELZ'085 0"}
O uuea( ‘uewesg
tof R AN [e10] JOopusp
EFHS LONLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1958 22°0E12°085°0' )
W AesioQ ‘pueqsny
unowy uondussaq Junosoy # lopuap SWEN JLUSY JOpUsA
£202-220Z :'4e9) eds)y
2202191160

8001 :JaqwInN yojeq Jaysnop

Arewwing junosoy Juawadjddng Jayonop

¥SE ON Jo13SIQ [ooydg pesly




z :obey

LEY'L20Z

Krewwngooyisyonopdyids

‘Hodoy WV 658211 CCOZ/VL/60  -pajunyg

0000°000°60°L0"1858'92'EELZ 050’1

0000°000°50°L0°1858°12°00L0°0£50" L

0000°000°9€'60°0¥£2'25°0066°0€5°0° L

0000°000'60°1L0°1858°92°2012°0£5°0°L

0000°000°60°L.O°1858°L2°0€L2°0E5°0°

0000°000°60°10°1858'9C'€ELC0ES 0L

0000°000°£0°20° L858 Lt 0086°085'0' L

0000°000'9¢'60°0615°25'0066°0€5°0" 1

0000°000°61'61°00L5° 22 00LO°0EG°0"L

auiels aoipue) ‘Breqin

uuy ufjolen ‘sjeng

3en ‘1D is

uyor yaqoy ‘Asjiewsg

pioJeH ydesop ejeyog

noT Aiejy ‘seupp-lasusuue)y

alle|y euueyor ‘JesneyisaQ

Ofiud Hep ‘JlemsQ

d ueqoy ‘ebiaqen

M Aauyar ‘punisen

LOVLS ‘[ejo] Jopuep
L0%1$ 1I141SIA NI-T3AVHEL
8€°LG% l|ejo ) Jopusp
8€'1G% 1OPALSIA NI-T3AVYL
ST ¥4 ‘[ejo Jopuap
A R4 STVIISAHd ¥3ANA
cLves €10 Jopuap
eLves 1D11SIa NI-T1IAVYL
61'61% {ejo L Jopuep
61L6L$ 1JIMLSIQ NI-TIAVYEL
6L'0L% ‘|ejo| JOpusA
6L°91% 1ORLSIT NI-TIAVEL
15°6¢e$ ‘lejo} Jopusp
15°6e$ 1IIM1SIA NI-TIAVEL
66'6.$ ‘l2J0L Jopuap
66°6.% LNIWIDVIdIY WACIINN
09'9.$ ‘lejo}, Jopusp
09°9.% SAMddNS DNIHOVAL
00'00.°C$ ‘lejo| Jopuap

Junowy uonduoaseq

2202/9L/60 8001 :19quInN yoleg Jayonop

unoooy

# lopuap alueN Jway JOpUsp

€202-720T :1eaj jeosiy

Arewwng jJunosay Juswsiddng 13yosnop

¥SE ON 30M)SIQ |00YoS pesyy




:abey 1ev1202

Arewwingiooyisyonopdwids  poday WV 6S'82:LL  Z20Z/vli60 palund

voday jo pug
L2¥98'c$ |2j01 puels)
88'1$ 3 ‘1210 Jopusp
88'L$ LORLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000'60°L0'18S8"22°6012°085°0°L
pAor] essny ‘sisweip
88'91¢$ ‘[elo} Jopusp
88'9L$ LIONLSIA NIFTIAVIL  0000°000°60°10°18S8"92°204L 20850
junowry uonduosag junoooy # Jopusp SWeN Jiwey Jopusp,
€202-2207 :4eap |eosiy
Z202/91/60 8001 :19qWINN yojeg Jeyanop

Arewwing junosasy juswsaiddng Jayonop

PSE ON J01sIq [o0oYydg pesyy




3 :ofed Lev'120C Buysippeyoods  poday NV 2L:EFLL CC0Z/LZ/60  peluug
Hoday jo pug
¥ S6L'Sv$ Junouy jejo )

O asuadxy pajuugd 20€} 0.'92¢$ ONI HOAL ¥3aAL €20Z/€2/60 610801

D asuadxy pajuud 10€} 00°052'2$ STOOHOS 2118Nd ANVHOIS &cac/eeien 81080}

D asuadx3 pajuud L0€l 09'¢06$ ONI SWALSAS Q¥vo0uL3d 220z/ezi60 210801

D asuadxq Pajuld 20g1 08'¢9¢% ONI S12NA0Yd NOSMY 2202/€2/60 91080}

D asuadx3 pejuud 20€L ¥8'609% YQAdA 220ce/eeien S10801

D asuadxg psjuld 20€} 00'L6€$ 0dd L0d3a INOH 2202/ee/60 10801
H3IN3D

D asuadxg pajuld 10€1L ooovL$ FHVYD INIDEN MV NITDINYHA 2202/e2/60 €10801

D asusdxg pjuud L0EL Leerp'ss ONI SNOLLNTOS TOOHDS 1137104 220e/ee/60 210801
on

D esuadx3 pajuud 10gL 00°000'€1$ STOOHOS JLLSIIOH H0IST130X3 €202/e2/60 110801

D asuadx3 pejuud L0€E1L 0001$ L0l as3 220zZ/etien 01080}

D asuadxy pajuld 10€1 18'260'6% "ONi “SLONAO¥Md TWYNOILYINa3 €202/€2/60 60080}
ANWIOS

D asuedx3 psjuug L0€1L 05°920'9% 40 393717102 ALINNWNOD €202/£2/60 800801

D asuadxg pajug 20€1 L1'¥26's$ ONI SHOLOVHL INTTV d ¥N30D 2€0c/ee/60 200801
ALID INVMOJS

D mwcwaxm. pajund 10¢€L 86'889% 40 S8N70 STHIO ? SA0Y [4ATAL 4[] 900801

D asuadxy psjuld L0€1 26'891% NOZVINY 2202/€2/60 S00801
d310310¥d

D asuadx3 pojully 10€1 SL L% NOILLVIWHO4NI SS300V €20¢/ec/60. 700801

ajeq pIoA sjleglesy  ;pases|n adA ] smels  Jeysnop junowy eafey ajeq Jaquinp yoayo
J0EL  9YOnop o} L0E} :19YoNoA woiy
61080,  :josyg oy Y0080l  H99YD Woly
2202/£2/6 :ejeq o) 2202/527/6  e1eq woiy £0C0GELO9ES)

YIANSYIHL ALNNOD ANVMOLS :3unoddy jueg

07T TG

2T0Z-120C -ies Jeosyy

Bunsiq yoeyo

PS€ ON 3214381q |00YDS peay




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

. Criteria: - . _

Voucher:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER 1010
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 108023

Check # Date Payee Amount
108023 (09/23/2022 ACE HARDWARE $4.50
108024 09/23/2022 AlI-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $1,708.00
108025 09/23/2022 AMAZON $1,525.58
108026 09/23/2022 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $1,162.50
108027 09/23/2022 AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC $4,049.00
108028 09/23/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $1,003.35
108029 09/23/2022 ASSETGENIE, INC $5,557.85
108030 09/23/2022 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $59.07
108031 09/23/2022 BELFOR USA GROUP INC $613.41
108032 09/23/2022 CHAMBERS, SEAN $123.15
108033 09/23/2022 CHARLES H BERESFORD CO INC $7,285.84
108034 09/23/2022 CINTAS $319.32
108035 09/23/2022 DECHENNE, JAZZMINE $45.00
108036 09/23/2022 DIAMOND ASPHALT PAVING INC $1,867.31
108037 09/23/2022 DORIAN STUDIO $225.97
108038 09/23/2022 DreamBox Learning inc $3,916.28
108039 09/23/2022 EDWARDS, WHITNEY $17.66
108040 09/23/2022 ESD 101 $158.14
108041 09/23/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $243.48
108042 09/23/2022 GRAINGER CO $20.64
108043 09/23/2022 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC $60.00
108044 09/23/2022 Hernandez, Augustine Jacob $26.00
108045 09/23/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $218.52
108046 09/23/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $60.13
108047 09/23/2022 INTEGRATED REGISTER SYSTEMS INC $11,587.29
108048 09/23/2022 JW PEPPER $119.79
108049 09/23/2022 KCDA $4,791.32
108050 09/23/2022 KERNS, NICHOLE $20.00
108051 09/23/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC $262.22
108052 09/23/2022 LE, SHARLA $90.00
108053 09/23/2022 LEARNING A-Z $772.81
108054 09/23/2022 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $27,488.83
108055 09/23/2022 MARTIN, VIOLET $20.00
108056 09/23/2022 MAY, JENNIFER $35.60
108057 09/23/2022 Miller, Nathaniel R $26.00
108058 09/23/2022 MOMENTUM INC $2,071.20
108059 09/23/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $37.08
108060 09/23/2022 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $129.60

2021.4.31 Page: 1

Printed:  09/21/2022 12:03:53 PM

Report: mptGLPayeelisting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
163607390207

Starting Check Number: 108023

Check # Date Payee

1010

Amount

108061 09/23/2022 OROZCO, OPHELIA

108062 09/23/2022 PEISAPPS

108063 09/23/2022 QUILCENE SCHOOL DISTRICT #48
108064 08/23/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES

1080685 09/23/2022 RALPH, AUTUMN

108066 09/23/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL

108067 09/23/2022 SAMACO SUPPLY

108068 09/23/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC
108069 09/23/2022 SHAW, KRISTA

108070 09/23/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

108071 09/23/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION
108072 09/23/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC

108073 09/23/2022 STUCKEY, TESSA

108074 09/23/2022 TANZ MECHANICAL INSULATION LLC
108075 08/23/2022 TURF TANK

108076 09/23/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM
108077 09/23/2022 US FOODS INC

108078 09/23/2022 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC

108079 09/23/2022 VERITIV OPERATING CO

108080 09/23/2022 VERIZON.

108081 09/23/2022 WA ACTE

108082 09/23/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO

108083 09/23/2022 WASA

108084 09/23/2022 WAYSIDE PUBLISHING

108085 09/23/2022 WCP SOLUTIONS

108086 09/23/2022 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC
108087 09/23/2022 WHITESTONE MOUNTAIN ORCHARD INC

End of Report

$182.50
$1,030.00
$343.64
$865.88
$40.00
$3,569.54
$1,371.25
$1,600.00
$35.00
$1,262.49
$4,606.21
$10.64
$2,016.60
$960.96
$2,500.05
$126,180.62
$7,585.12
$91.04
$5,477.58
$3,672.94
$450.00
$183.29
$498.56
$4,656.98
$2,962.51
$874.47
$660.00

Total Amount: $251,419.31

Printed: 09/21/2022 12:03:53 PM Report: rptGLPayeelisting

2021.4.31 Page: 2




:afed

1958 A ¥174

Aewwngipoyiayonopdyidi

‘Hoday WY 0Z:9S: 1L 2202/12Z/60 :pauLg
G1'9Z% LORLSIO NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°G€ 20" 1858°€9°0026°085°0° L
S auueafayn ‘Aydinpy
00°92% ‘[ejo JOpuap
00'92% AD141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1H0dS/aV 0000°000'82'22'2858'8Z'8ZLO°0ES 'L
9589 'IPPOIIN
052 ‘lelo] Jopuap
05°2v$ AO1M1SIQ 40 LNO-T3IAVYL SLY0dS/aV 0000°000°/2'L2'Z8S8'82'821L0°0ES L)
Heb6g suuesr JojoH
000€L$ J|ejoy Jopusp
00'0¢1$ 1O141SI1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOdS/aV 0000°000°£2°£2'2858'82'82L0°0ES |1
SuuA eipuesseq ‘sieH
00'92$ |ejo . Jopusp
00'9Z%$ 1O141S13 40 LNO-13AVYL S1¥0dS/av 0000°'000°82°'8Z'2858'82'8210°0ES ||
Hed uea| ‘uosjelsno
89°6G$ Jleyo lopuap
88°65$ LORILSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°vE 20" 1859 L9°0026°085°0°}
aijey ‘opeuels)
00'L6% (B}0] JOpusp
00'16% SAIHSY3IEWIW  0000°000'60°L0°0182°92°0042°055°0"L
Ajw3 ‘umig
00'9Z$ ;jejo) Jopuap
00'92% 1DO1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLIOdS/aV 0000°000°82'82'2858'82'82L0°0ES L'}
1 leuuns ‘meiqy
8g'aLs$ ‘[ej0] Jopuap
88'8L$ LORLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°€0°L0° LSS €1 '0046°0S5°0"L
Aor easpuexaly ‘uossolug
61°9% {el0], Jopuap
61'9% LORILSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8'9Z EELZ0850" |
1 uaiey 'Yyoequaysig
Junowy uonduosag JUnooaYy ## JOPUBA SlWIEN NWaY Jopusp
£202-7202 :1ed) |easid
2202IETI60 1101 ‘dequnp yojeg Jayonop

Arewwng junosoy juswejddng layonop

¥S¢€ ON JoL1sIq Jooyog peayy




F4 :abeg

le'v'ieoe

Kewwingioogisyonopdvids  uoday

WV O0C9SLL  Z20Z/1e/e0  :pajuud

LLOL :JSquiny yojegq sayonop

00°92% ‘[e10] Jopusp
0092% LI141SIA 40 LNO-T13AVIL SLY0dS/av 0000°000'82°82'2858'8Z'8Z10°0ES"L |
Ined asser ‘wisayn
00°0EL$ Jlejo0} lopusp
000cEL$ 121181 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/av 0000000 LZ°/2'2858'8Z'82L0°0SS'L'L
N M3Iipuy ‘sjpuspp
66°67$ ‘[ejo] Jopusp
66'6v$ S3NddNS VdIDNIMd  0000'000°G1'S1'00LS'€2°00L0°085°0'}
auuy AjjoN ‘prea
00'961% ‘[210] Jopuap
00°961$ LOR1LSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLH0dS/av 0000°000'82'82°2858'8Z'3210°0S5°L |
pasel uopios) ‘sewoy |
88°.C$ ‘lejo] lopuap
88'Lc$ AJIMLSIO NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°L8G8'92°'20LZ°085°0"}
i2yjes ‘usnqoy )
00'9¢% ‘|elo] Jopusp
00'92$ 1141513 40 LNO-13AVHEL SLIOS/AY  0000°000°82'82'2858'82'8210 065 L L
N 2[00 ‘aue)y-yoequislg
009¢% ‘(2104 lopusp
00'92% ADO141SIA 40 LNO-T3AVYL SLI0dS/av 0000°000'82'82'2858'82'8210°0E5' "}
Wweyipm uiey ‘sdweys
000€LS |Bjoy lopuap
00°0gL$ 1D141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYHL SLIOdS/ay 0000°000'22 22'2958'82'82L0°0S5 1L
auneT ‘Ag|Binp
00'9z$ ‘[ejo] Jopuap
00'9¢% 1ORLSI 40 LNO-13AVYL S1H04S/ gV 0000°000'8¢°'82'2858'82'8Z1L0°0EG 1|
ojesey §aig ‘elebp
S.°'82% ‘|ejo | Jopusp
||E:o=|_ﬂ uopduosaq junoooy # JOPUBA SWeEN HWay Jopuap
€20Z-T20C :aea [edsi4
220zZ/ei60

Arewwng juno2oy Juswajddng Jayonop

PSE ON 321381q |ooYydg pesiy




:abeg

Levicoe Arewwinglooyiayonoadyds ‘Hoday NV 0Z:96:11 220T/1E/60  pRjuud
uoday jo pug
L0'680'L$ ‘[elof puein
junowy uopduosaq junooay {# Jopuap SuleN JIsy Jopuaa
€20Z-220C :1ed) |easiy
Z20Z/ECI60 110l :49quinN ydjeq Jayanop

Arewwng j3uno2oy juswaiddng Jaysnop

¥SE ON 30143SIQ [00Y9S pesyy




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1013
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 108109
Check # Date Payee Amount
108109 09/23/2022 Markum, Rachel Nerad $751.39
Total Amount: $751.39
End of Report
Printed: 09/21/2022 1:56:11 PM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.31 Page: 1



Capital Projects Fund




! :abed LEv 1202

Bunsrpiosyoioids  Hoday WY 01:05:01 T20T/VLIBn  pojuLy
. vodey jo pug
££'869'8€1$ ‘junowy ejol
O asuadxg pejund €0l  00°009'9/% ONILYIH ? ONIGWNTd QYVANYLS 2202/91/60 868201
O asuadxa psjuLd €0EL  11°28£'05% ONI SSV19 ALID ¥3IAI 2202/94/60 168201
] asuadx3 pejuld €0EL  9G6597'L1$ ONI FLIYINOD NODVd 2202/91/60 968201
81e(} PIOA ajeqles|) ¢pales) adAyL sniels  Jayonop junowy aafed aleq JaquinN Yasyo
€0EL  9YsNnop o) €0El :I9YaNoA wouq
868101 oayp ol 96801 23y wioa
. . 20206£409€G1
a9jeqg o .ajeq wol -
¢eoc/9Lie ea oL ¢coc/otle ed d HIUNSYIHL ALNNQOD ANWIOLS :3unoaoy jueg

H-TTE T T

2202-)20Z :Jeaj |eosiy

Bunsi yoeys

¥SE ON JoU3SIa [00YDS PRy




:abeyq

Le v 1e0e m_.__am_n_v_umcnun_muﬁh ‘Hoday NV 2961 L ¢cOc/Leie0  ‘psjulg
Moday jo pugy
6§9'1.20'22% ) Junowy [ejo |
D asuadxg pajuud 801 8581 '0LS vao 2c0e/ge/60 120801
D asuadxg pajuNd 80¢| L0'€T6'91$ ON! LINNdIWOD 2202/¢2/60 020801
s1eQ PIOA eleq I8y  (peles|n adk) smjels  Jayonop Junowy safed aleq Jaquinp yoeyo
80E€l  :19YoNop oy 80E| :OYONOA woly
120801  Hjoey oy 020801 994D Wiy
. 20206€.209¢S1
9jeq o 9je wol
ceoziez/6 18Q oL ¢cocieel 1eq ol ¥IUNSYIHL ALNNOD INVYOLS :unosoy yueg
LAY

Z202-120T :dea) |essiy

Buns yaeys

¥SE ON 301381 [00Yog pesyy




ASB




:abeg

Le¥'1coe e mc_um_n_xuvcnvn_@an_._ ‘yoday WY 0L:Z5:01 2Z0CivLI6D  payuld
. yodsy jo pugy
6¢'88¢$ unowy |ejoy
D asuadxg pajuld ¥0g1L L' 26$ 0D ONISVAT MONY.L IHMSNId €€0¢/91L/60 106201
D asuadxy pajuldg 0El ¥8'282% S1¥0dS NSg ¢202/91/60 006201
D asusdxg pajulg +0cL ¥0'8% SASVYO A3SSTUINOD TV ¢202/91/60 668.01
e1eQ PIoA aleq Jesln  sparesiy adk ) snjelg  JAyonoA Junowy aafey eleq Jagquin oy
POSL  :49YINOA o OSL :19YdNOA woiq
L0601 9y o) 66801  99yD woig
. . L0206€209€5
:ajeq o :9)e(q Wo.
ceoe/oLe aol ¢eoz/oL/e qwoad UIUNSYIHL ALNNOD ANVHOJS :junoaoy yueg

‘elau)

Z2Z0Z-120C :Jea jeosiy

Bunsi yoays.

¥SE ON 10M)SIQ |o0YdS peoy




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1009

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 107962

Check # Date Payee 4 Amount
107962 09/16/2022 ALLMAN, ALEXA $50.00
107963 09/16/2022 AVEY, REBECCA $95.00
107964 09/16/2022 BIEGALSKI, HEATHER $20.00
107965 09/16/2022 BRUCE, AMY $15.00
107966 09/16/2022 BUEHLER, ERIN $50.00
107967 09/16/2022 BUTH, ANN $95.00
107968 09/16/2022 CAMPBELL, JEFF $25.00
107969 09/16/2022 CASTRO, NORBERTO $25.00
107970 09/16/2022 CAZIER, HILARIE $95.00
107971 09/16/2022 FLETCHER, TRAVIS $125.00
107972 09/16/2022 HERFF JONES INC $25,750.62
107973 09/16/2022 JENSEN, LAURIE " $105.00
107974 09/16/2022 JOSTENS $113.18
107975 09/16/2022 MOMENTUM INC $681.03
107976 09/16/2022 NORTHWOQOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $25.00
107977 09/16/2022 SHADLE PARK HIGH SCHOOL $350.00
107978 09/16/2022 SPOKANE COMM COLLEGE $2,600.00
107979 09/16/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $906.42
107980 09/16/2022 WIAA $850.00

Total Amount: $31,976.25
End of Report
Printed: 09/14/2022 11:38:58 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2021.4.31 Page: 1



abed eV 120e Bunsrppeyyiod: ‘uodoy WV 2820011 ¢c0e/LT/60  panud
Hoday jo pug
00°008$ Aunowy lejol
D asuadx3 pejuld 60gL 00°00e$ V1004 NOLONIHSYM 2202/ee/6n €20801
ajeq ploa sleglesly  ¢paies|n adAL SMe}S  JSYONop Junoiry eoked aeq Jaquunp o8y
60El  :49YINOA o) 60EI :49YdNOA Wiy
220801 meyg oy 220801  Y29yD wouy
: : L0Z06£.09€51
ajeq o -9je wou
220z/ez/6 jeg oL cebeieeie SIS YIUNSVYIYL ALNNOD INVIOIS :Iunosoy yueg
‘eU9yLID

TZ0Z-1Z0T :1eaj [edsty

Buns| yo8yo

vSE ON J013S1Q |00YIS pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1012

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 108088

Check # Date Payee Amount
108088 09/23/2022 ABU-JOUDEN, ALEXIS $441.97
108089 09/23/2022 AMAZON $2,087.42
108090 09/23/2022 ANDERSON VISUAL DESIGNS INC $5,000.00
108091 09/23/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $4,011.87
108092 09/23/2022 CHENEY HIGH SCHOOL $90.00
108093 09/23/2022 COACH COMM LLC $5,802.50
108094 09/23/2022 CURTIS HIGH SCHOOL $75.00
108095 09/23/2022 DECHENNE, JAZZMINE $50.00
108096 09/23/2022 DINWIDDIE, SUSANNA $50.00
108097 09/23/2022 HERFF JONES INC $5,947.92
108098 09/23/2022 LEPIANE, KATHLEEN $152.00
108099 09/23/2022 MOMENTUM INC $1,349.01
108100 09/23/2022 NASSP $385.00
108101 09/23/2022 NORTHWEST ASSOCIATION PERFORMING ARTS $450.00
108102 09/23/2022 RIDDELL $150.70
108103 (9/23/2022 SHAW, KRISTA $15.00
108104 09/23/2022 SUNRISE CUSTOM APPAREL $1,765.54
108105 09/23/2022 TIMBERLAKE HIGH SCHOOL " $130.00
108106 09/23/2022 TROPHIES UNLIMITED $268.39
108107 09/23/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $35,591.36
108108 09/23/2022 WAHSET $1,245.00

Total Amount: $65,058.68
End of Report
Printed: 09/21/2022 12:09:20 PM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2021.4.31 Page: 1



SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Highland Tammy Rogers Counselor Extra Days S 973.56
Highland Todd lohnson Counselor Extra Days S 1,943.00
Highland Dee Draven Dept Assistance - ELA Lead S 22222
Highland Bryce Borland Dept Asst CTE S 22222
Highland Tiffany Byrd Dept Asst Electives S 222.22
Highland Steve Rupe Dept Asst Health & Fitness S 22222
Highland Angeliki Hibbard Dept Asst Math S 22222
Highland Holly Chase Dept Asst Music S 222.22
Highland Bryan Smith Dept Asst Science S 22222
Highland Kaitlin Nobbs Dept Asst Social Studies S 22222
Highland Jamie Bowman Dept Asst Special Education S 22222
Learning & Teaching Abby Thompkins WIDA Access Training S 280.00
Learning & Teaching Anna James WIDA Access Training S 560.00
Learning & Teaching Jane McCarville WIDA Access Training S 560.00
Learning & Teaching Kari Hennessy WIDA Access Training S  840.00
Learning & Teaching Kim Perdue WIDA Access Training S 560.00
Learning & Teaching Maud Hancock WIDA Access Training S 280.00
Learning & Teaching Petronia Balcheva WIDA Access Training S 224.00
Learning & Teaching Thereza Vahlistrom WIDA Access Training $  560.00
Mead Collene Thornton Dept Asst Counseling S 387.00
Mead Andy Arnold Dept Asst CTE S 479.00
Mead Drew 'Lochhead Dept Asst English $ 850.00
Mead Mike Haynes Dept Asst Fine Arts S 224.00
Mead Phil McLean Dept Asst Health & Fitness S 572.00
Mead Keith Ross Dept Asst Math S 88100
Mead Rob Lewis Dept Asst Performing Arts S 224.00
Mead Morgan Lindquist Dept Asst Science S 928.00
Mead David Stedman Dept Asst Social Studies S 773.00
Mead Sarah Stillian Dept Asst Special Education S 1,005.00
Mead Jaclyn Lamberty Dept Asst World Language S 526.00
Midway Rachel Brady Extended days S 1,004.98
Mountainside Middle Ashley Fischer Counselor Extra Days S 1,158.64
Mountainside Middle Kristin ‘Swan Counselor Extra Days S 1,992.84
Mountainside Middle Kristy Hoff Dept. Head - ELA S 28571
Mountainside Middle Bryan Swenland Dept. Head - Electives S 28571
Mountainside Middle leff Lochhead Dept. Head - Math S 28571
Mountainside Middle Melissa Mather Dept. Head - PE S 28571
Mountainside Middle Kathleen Olson Dept. Head - Science S 28571
Mountainside Middle Kelly Creasey Dept. Head - Social Studies S 28571
Mountainside Middle Kim Killman Dept. Head - SPED S 28571
Mt. Spokane Drew Wendle Counselor Extra Days S 4,520.72
Mt. Spokane Jamie Goodman Counselor Extra Days S 4,238.18
Mt. Spokane Josh Cowart Counselor Extra Days S 3,855.98




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Mt. Spokane Melissa IAIIen Counselor Extra Days S 4,476.54
Mt. Spokane Rob Renner Counselor Extra Days S 4,238.18
Mt. Spokane Rob Renner Dept. Asst. Counseling S  685.00
Mt. Spokane Alison Thompson Dept. Asst. English S  685.00
Mt. Spokane Jeanne Helfer Dept. Asst. Health & Fitness S 685.00
Mt. Spokane Alex Schuerman Dept. Asst. Math S  685.00
Mt. Spokane Sy Hovik Dept. Asst. Performing Arts S 685.00
Mt. Spokane Dan Melin Dept. Asst. Science S 34250
Mt. Spokane Kaprina Reed Dept. Asst. Science S 34250
Mt. Spokane Luke Thomas Dept. Asst. Social Studies S 685.00
Mt. Spokane Vicki Gardner Dept. Asst. Special Education $  685.00
Mt. Spokane Nicki Banger Dept. Asst. Visual Arts S 685.00
Mt. Spokane Susan Pfursich Dept. Asst. World Language S  685.00
Northwood Brock Salzman Access Time Coordinator $ 1,500.00
Northwood Brock Salzman Counselor Extra Days S 2,825.45
Northwood Natalie Gallagher Dept Asst English S 400.00
Northwood Lisa Forster Dept Asst Math S 400.00
Northwood Cindy Richman Dept Asst PE S 400.00
Northwood Dave Gamon Dept Asst Science S 200.00
Northwood Josh Wilcox Dept Asst Science S 200.00
Northwood Jill Ellingson Dept Asst Social Studies S 400.00
Special Services Alex Kane DLL Professional Development Day S 287.72
Special Services Anna May DLL Professional Development Day S 339.07
Special Services Diane Mitchell DLL Professional Development Day S 565.09
Special Services Jennifer Garcia DLL Professional Development Day S 43091
Special Services Jessica Maxwell DLL Professional Development Day S 347.58
Special Services Rebecca Cannon DLL Professional Development Day S 345.62
Special Services Stephannie O'Neel DLL Professional Development Day S 29692
Special Services Tracee Donahoe DLL Professional Development Day S 34562
Special Services Tammy Spence ESY SLP S 3,202.98
Special Services April Schober Extended days S 2,572.85
Special Services Allison Cowart Nurse Extended Days S 2,458.19
Special Services Carrie Dinwoodie Nurse Extended Days S 4,775.49
Special Services lolena Speer Nurse Extended Days S 3,966.88
Special Services Kristin Palpant Nurse Extended Days S 3,977.55
Special Services Ruth Erb Nurse Extended Days S 1,532.01
Special Services Tracy Emch Nurse Extended Days S 4,834.62
Special Services Ana Delgadillo Psychologist Extended Days S 2,560.42
Special Services Candice Tulberg Psychologist Extended Days S 2,651.75
Special Services Cathy Moczulski Psychologist Extended Days S 3,955.63
Special Services Duley Berdit Psychologist Extended Days S 1,497.92
Special Services Heather Thoburn Psychologist Extended Days S 3,855.97
Special Services Jill Olson Psychologist Extended Days S 3,341.84




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Special Services Joseph Schafer Psychologist Extended Days S 1,877.65
Special Services Julia Carrell Psychologist Extended Days S 3,620.63
Special Services Sarah James Psychologist Extended Days S 2,340.86
Special Services Teresa Arnzen Psychologist Extended Days S 3,955.63
Special Services Vanessa Englehart Psychologist Extended Days S 696.98




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Highland Keith Ward Athletic Director S 18,532.00
Highland Anna Conner 'Cross Country S 2,113.00
Highland Bryce Borland Cross Country 'S 2,802.00
Highland Joilyn ‘Madsen Cross Country S 2,181.00
Highland Merideth Adams Cross Country S 1,246.00
Highland Ryan Wiser Cross Country $  2,626.00
Highland Brett Balogh Football $  3,533.00
Highland Bryan Smith Football $ 3,313.00
Highland Jermain Tuggle Football S 4,670.00
Highland Leonard Vargas Football '$ 3,114.00
Highland Mark Shulkin Football S 3,212.00
Highland Micah Erdman Football $  3,108.00
Highland Meg Maglio Softball S 3,114.00
Mead Austin Stucheli Boys Cross Country S 5,645.00
Mead Cooper ‘Osborn Boys Cross Country S  2,436.00
Mead Curtis Barvill Boys Cross Country S 4,209.00
Mead Becca Whitford Cheer S 2,362.00
Mead Katherine Melka Cheer S  6,938.00
Mead !Angela Pierson Dance S 7,033.00
Mead Sam Normington Debate S 6,817.30
Mead Brett Ogata Football S 7,254.00
Mead Brian Patterson Football S 4,873.00
Mead Cole ‘Steinbach Football S  5,539.00
Mead Derek Hardin Football S 3,619.20
Mead Gunnar Drew Football S 7,813.00
Mead lvan Gustafson Football S 7,254.00
Mead Jared ‘Thomas Football S  5,539.00
Mead lJesse McCorkle Football S 7,033.00
Mead Jesse Wilhelm Football S  5,306.00
Mead Keith Stamps Football S 9,739.00
Mead Nate Miller Football S  4,524.00
Mead Claire Spring Girls Cross Country S 2,784.00
Mead Dori Whitford Girls Cross Country S 7,254.00
Mead Roger Thompson Girls Cross Country S 3,247.20
Mead Charles Curtis Girls Soccer S  6,212.00
Mead Keith Ross Girls Soccer S 5,412.00
Mead Michele Shelton Girls Soccer S 2,769.20
Mead Tanner Wilburn _Girls Soccer S 4,342.00
Mead Ashly Hoffman Softball S 2,946.00
Mead Breanna Regalado Softball S 2,962.00
Mead Tiffany Casedy Softball S  6,492.00
Mead Erin Glasser Volleyball S  2,956.20




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Mead Heather Wilson Volleyball S 5,412.00
Mead Michael Williams Volleyball S 5,770.00
Mead Shawn Wilson Volleyball S 7,813.00
Mead Tessa Hodgson Volleyball $ 3,570.00
Mountainside Middle Ryan Henderson Athletic Director $ 15,378.00
Mountainside Middle Dave Neale Cross Country S 2,248.00
Mountainside Middle  Jeff Lochhead Cross Country S 1,325.00
Mountainside Middle  Kim Ralston Cross Country S 1,409.00
Mountainside Middle Linda Koscielski Cross Country S 2,181.00
Mountainside Middle  Chris Weiland Fellowship of Christian Students $ 420.00
Mountainside Middle  Jorene Klopsch 'Fellowship of Christian Students S 420.00
Mountainside Middle  Bailey Hiebert Football S 3,018.00
Mountainside Middle Gabe Martin Football S 3,114.00
Mountainside Middle James Tucker ‘Football S 3,417.00
Mountainside Middle Larry Royce Football $ 5,287.00
Mountainside Middle  Mike Sparber Football S 3,212.00
Mountainside Middle  Rick Waldt Footbail $ 3,877.00
Mountainside Middle Devon Del Rosario Mountainside Pride S 1,680.00
Mountainside Middle  Andrea Scott Softball S 2,891.00
Mountainside Middle  Natalie King Softball S 4,117.00
Mt. Spokane Jacob Fry Boys Cross Country S 3,590.00
Mt. Spokane Jeanne Helfer Boys Cross Country S 3,908.10
Mt. Spokane Scott Daratha Boys Cross Country S 7,254.00
Mt. Spokane Nancy Butz Dance S 7,254.00
Mt. Spokane Austin Avery Football S 3,393.00
Mt. Spokane Brian Gardner Football $ 7,813.00
Mt. Spokane Chris Sloan Football S 7,813.00
Mt. Spokane Danny Figueira Football $ 7,813.00
Mt. Spokane John Harrison ‘Football S  4,387.00
Mt. Spokane Josh Cowart Football S 7,345.00
Mt. Spokane Kevin Oglesbee Football $ 7,033.00
Mt. Spokane Matt White Football S  5,645.00
Mt. Spokane Ronnie Biggs ‘Football S 2,193.50
Mt. Spokane Terry lCIoer Football S 10,046.00
Mt. Spokane Tim Trout Football 'S 7,254.00
Mt. Spokane Vinny Saldana Football S  3,290.25
Mt. Spokane Britt Green French Club S 420.00
Mt. Spokane Stephanie Semb Freshman Class Advisor $ 1,200.00
Mt. Spokane Sabine Mai German Club S 420.00
Mt. Spokane Andy ‘Sonneland Girls Cross Country S 7,254.00
Mt. Spokane Katie Mann Girls Cross Country S 3,051.50
Mt. Spokane Summer Clegg Girls Cross Country S 3,051.50




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

September 26, 2022

Location |First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Mt. Spokane Scott Phillips Girls Soccer S 3,788.40
Mt. Spokane Shannon Stiles Girls Soccer S 7,033.00
Mt. Spokane Steve Del Pizzo Girls Soccer $ 5,412.00
Mt. Spokane Terra Davidson Girls Soccer $ 5,583.00
Mt. Spokane Luke Thomas History Bowl S 840.00
Mt. Spokane Luke Thomas History Day $ 840.00
Mt. Spokane Sue Dunfield Honor Society S 840.00
Mt. Spokane Pam Tsuchida Junior Class Advisor S 1,800.00
Mt. Spokane Hillary Tugaw JV Cheer S 2,290.00
Mt. Spokane Jessie Klingback Lilac Club S 420.00
Mt. Spokane Sue Dunfield Link Crew S 840.00
Mt. Spokane Pam Tsuchida Math Club S 840.00
Mt. Spokane Pam Tsuchida Math Team S 840.00
Mt. Spokane Jessie Klingback Mock Trial S 420.00
Mt. Spokane Sarah Crecelius Science Club S 420.00
Mt. Spokane Jessica Klingback Senior Class Advisor $  3,000.00
Mt. Spokane Amber Helbling Slow Pitch Softball $ 2,975.40
Mt. Spokane Alex Schuerman Softball S  4,464.00
Mt. Spokane Carl Adams Softball $ 6,697.00
Mt. Spokane Trek Davis Softball S 5,023.00
Mt. Spokane Paula Grandinetti Sophomore Class Advisor S 1,200.00
Mt. Spokane Nancy Butz Varsity Cheer S 9,488.00
Mt. Spokane Cassie Hare Volleyball S  4,500.00
Mt. Spokane Drew Wendle Volleyball S 4,000.00
Mt. Spokane Klaire Perry Volleyball S 2,519.30
Mt. Spokane Laurie Quigley Volleyball S  6,300.00
Mt. Spokane Nicki Banger \Volleyball $ 5,447.50
Mt. Spokane Olivia Goss Volleyball $ 5,447.50
Northwood Jenny Martinsen 6th Grade Cross Country $ 1,325.00
Northwood Tallie Carlson 6th Grade Cross Country S 1,207.00
Northwood Brittany Page 6th Grade Volleyball S 1,246.00
Northwood Kyle Smith 6th Grade Volleyball $ 1,500.00
Northwood Rebecca Whitaker 6th Grade Volleyball S 1,284.00
Northwood Brett Maloney Cross Country $ 2,181.00
Northwood Brock Salzman Cross Country S 4,194.00
Northwood Ryan Miciak Cross Country $  3,163.00
Northwood David Riggs Football S 5,287.00
Northwood Jeff Allen Football S 3,417.00
Northwood Josh Allen Football S 3,114.00
Northwood Scott Brooks Football S 4,528.00
Northwood Ben ‘Mortensen Football Asst Coach S 3,018.00
Northwood Jill Truxal Softball $ 3,525.00




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

September 26, 2022
Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount
Northwood Tony Umbach Softball S 4,194.00
Northwood Zac Franklin Softball $ 3,273.00
Northwood Dawn bBeIding-WiIson Softball Asst Coach S 1,207.00




CO CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

September 26, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Highland Brandon Campbell Instrumental Music S 10,666.00
Highland Tiffany Byrd Leadership S 3,353.00
Highland Holly Chase Music, Vocal S 5,602.00
Highland Brandon Campbell Orchestra $ 1,391.00
Highland Dorothy Baldwin Orchestra $ 1,916.00
Highland Merideth  Adams Yearbook S 3,016.00
Mead Brian Comstock Instrumental Music S 1,437.00
Mead Rob Lewis Instrumental Music S 12,455.00
Mead Brandon Campbell Marching Band S 4,643.10
Mead Rob Lewis Marching Band S 1,432.67
Mead Emily McKinney Music, Vocal S 9,603.00
Mead Dorothy Baldwin Orchestra $ 10,539.00
Mountainside Kristi Amend ASB Leadership S 2,977.00
Mountainside _Andrew Savage Instrumental Music S 1,746.00
Mountainside Bryan Swenland Instrumental Music $ 11,018.00
Mountainside lennifer Garcia Music, Vocal $ 5,900.00
Mountainside Andrew James Orchestra S 1,815.00
Mountainside Eralee Jordan Yearbook S 2,939.00
Mt. Spokane Susan Best Annual S 8,662.00
Mt. Spokane Nancy Butz 1ASB S 16,766.00
Vit. Spokane Andrew Savage Asst. Instrumental Music S 9,603.00
Mt. Spokane lessica Klingback Debate S 11,496.00
Mt. Spokane lessica Rempel Drama $ 10,539.00
Mt. Spokane Sy Hovic Instrumental Music $ 11,646.00
Mt. Spokane Andrew Savage Marching Band $ 2,837.50
Mpokane Sy Hovic Marching Band $ 2,912.00
Mt. Spokane Andrew James Orchestra S 9,982.00
Mt. Spokane Jeanne Helfer PE Coordinator S 4,311.00
Mt. Spokane Justin Olvey Vocal Music $ 10,539.00
Northwood Brian Comstock Instrumental Music $ 11,018.00
Northwood Mike Divelbiss Instrumental Music S 1,724.00
Northwood Mike _Divelbiss Music, Vocal S 5,749.00
Northwood Hope Hocutt Orchestra S 1,680.00
Northwood Lisa Forster Orchestra S 1,916.00




1.

Consent Agenda - B

Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2022

Approve Extra-Curricular Contract:

Yukon Degenhart Cross Country (Mountainside)

$4,326.00



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of September 26, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Recommendation:

VLB.

Contract/Bargaining Agreement
Mead Principal Association

In late June, the Mead Principal Association and the Mead School
District reached a tentative one-year contract agreement (July 1,
2022 — June 30, 2023). The association ratified this tentative
agreement in mid-August.

A comprehensive summary of contract changes was provided to
each board member for their review prior to this meeting.

Other than the state determined IPD, which is provided to all
district employees, there is no increase in the principal salary
schedule.

Approval of the one-year tentative collective bargaining agreement
between the Mead Principal Association and the Mead School

District is recommended.



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of September 26, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Recommendation:

VI.C.

Contract/Bargaining Agreement
Mead Education Association

In late June, the Mead Education Association and the Mead School
District reached a tentative three-year contract agreement
(September 1, 2022 — August 31, 2025). The association ratified
this tentative agreement on August 23, 2022.

A comprehensive summary of contract changes was provided to
each board member for their review prior to this meeting.

Other than the state determined IPD, which is provided to all
district employees, there is no increase in the salary schedule for

MEA members.

Approval of the three-year tentative collective bargaining
agreement between the Mead Education Association and the Mead

School District is recommended.



